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DIRECTORS REPORT

Diear Membirs,
CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the (12th AGM) Annual Report tngether W ith the
Audited Statement of Accounts of your Company for the financial Year ended March 31, 2025

1. FINANCIAL

Ruele Ki5)000 of Comparres iAccouny) Bufes, 2014 The Company s financial performance
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025:
{Amount in Lakhs)

muhr{ Year ended 31st Year ended 31st |
| | March 2025 | March 2024

Revenue from operations i 997059 7756,78 5
| Profit Before Tax i 1306.74 eR7.63 7

Current tax EED [1B5.06 1
Deferred tax T | aa2 T R |
' Provision for earlier vear tax 0 0

Profit For the Y ear 97562 505.22 o

Add: Balance in Profit and Loss | 0 0

Account

CLOSING BALANCE | 97562 | 505.22 1
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Financial Summary {Consolidited)

[ Armownt i Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended3lst | Year endedd st
March 2025 Murch
2024 Standalone)

Revenue from operations Q08842 T756.78

Profit Before Tax 1375.51 7.0

Current tax 33774 185,06
Deferred tax s Y '
| Provision for carlier year tax ! i

Profit For the Y ear 444,40 s 7

Add: Balance in Profit and Loss | () ]

Accoumnt

CLOSING BALANCE 044,40 [TTERRE

2. STATE OF AFFAIRS ( HIGHLIGHTS:
Section J340 3 of Companies Act, 203 read with Rule 5i3)000 of Compimicy

iAccounr) Rules, 2t 4

I, The Company 15 engaged in the business of EPC Works Contracts, Installation, Testing

& Commissioning Income, Solar power projects, all kind of HVAC works, civil works,
IT works, solar works, renewnble energy works, AMC works, clecirical testing [nbomtory,
land acquisition services, chartered engineers services and liaison services and 1o deal in
activities that are purt ol or incidental to any activity refated therato,

Directors and management of the company aking all possible action for growth of the
company as result, Your Company’s revenue from operation has increased from Rs.
7756.78 lakh to Rs. %088.42 lakh thereby registering a growth of 17% growth over the
previous year, this performance of company inspired the management. and they process
for 1O of company. As this resull, we successfully submitied our DRHP 10 NSE and
they approved i,

2. There haz been no change in the business of the Company during the financial vear
ended March 31, 2025.

3. Company also increases its authorized share capital and paid-up shure capiial.




=

4.

WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY:
(Section {34i31a) of Comparies Act, 211 3)

Company has been published on such website. Link of the same is given,

Board Meetings

During the Financial Year 2024-2025, the Company held 23 board meetings of the
Board af Directors as per Section [73 of Companies Act, 2013 which is semmarized
below, The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the
Lime eap belween (W meelings.

Artendance

No. of Date of Total Number | Number of % of
Meeting AMacting of directors o5 | directors ottendance

| on the date of | attended

| meeting
¥ 7042024 | 3 13 100
2, 01062024 |4 3 100
3. 12062024 |4 3 1001 .
3. IR06/2020 |4 4 100 B
5 01082024 |4 1 20
. 05/082024 4 F | (M1
T 17082024 |4 i 10
8. 161092024 T4 3 i
D 21/10/2024 |4 4 100
o 257102024 | 4 4 o _E
I, 28/10/2024 | 4 1 T '
12. T[4 4 100 J
3. 18122024 | 4 4 100 '




6. BO

7.

14 | 01/01/2025 i'a 4 104
3. 2510172025 | 1 3 100
6. 28/01/2023 | 4 4 oo
7. FID2/2025 i fl 4 100

18, | 15022025 | 4 E 100

19, 06032028 |7 E 100

20, 07032025 |7 7 100 |
21. 08032025 |7 7 1)

2. 150372025 |7 i 1) :
23, 31/03/2025 7 7 |

The Annual General Meeting of the company was held on 30/09/2024 during the year.
iy L i

As per Section 100 of Companies Act 2013, Company had hold 4 Extra Ordinary
Cieneral Meeting for the financial year 2024-25. On dated 30/12/2024, 0102025,
I8M2/2025, and 07032025,

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD:
Nection 13403 fea) of Companies Act, 2013

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor in their report have nol reponed
any instances of fraud committed in the Company by its Offieers or Employees under
section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 200 3.

ALUDITORS®

Seerion {3400 of Conpanies Ae, 2003

The ohservations of the Stawtory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes
to the accounts and accounting policies, sre self-explanatory and do not call for any
further comment,

MATERIAL CHANGES MENTS:

Sectlon 13473)rL) of Companies Avi, 2013

There have been no materal changes and commitments which aftect the financial
position of the company which have occurred between the end of the financial vear 1o
which the financial statements relate and the date of this Repart.

I
—_— e



. CHANGE IN DIRECTORSHIEP:
Rule 5306 of Companies (Accournt) Rules, 2004

There have been changes in the constitution of the Board during the financial year under
review i.e. the updated structure of the Board is as follows.

Radle K8 0viiy of Conmpeantes (Accowm) Rules, 2014

Date of Cessation I
Name | Designation | Category Appointment | Date Signatory
SATYAVRAT | Whole-time
SINGH director Promoter 05/01/2015 | - Yes
Whale-time |
DEVVRATH SINGH | director | Pramoter 28/04f2016 | - Yes
SUJATA | '
| GANGWAR Director | Promoter | 31/12/2013 |- Yes
RAMAKRISHNAN
VENKATESWARAN Director | independent | 07/03/2025 |- {Ves
MUKESH KUMAR
JAIN | Director Independent | 07/03/2025 | - | Yes
DEEPAK GUPTA | Director | Independent | 07/03/2025 | - Yas
CHETAN DADHICH | CEO - | 07fo3/2025 - 1Yes
| MANISH KUMAR '
| SHARMA _ JEF0 |- 07/03/2025 |- Yes
| JAI SHREE Company .
| RATHORE Secretary 07/03/2025 |- | Yes
small
SUMIL 5iNGH | Managing | shareholder's
 GANGWAR | Director | director 01/06/2024 | - Yes |
92 5 OF SIGNIFIC,
REGLLA S AND TRIBUTN H

No significant material order has been passed by the regulators, couris, tribunnis
impacting on the going concern status and Company's operations in future. There is |
case of Income Tax appellate tribunal miscellaneous application no. MA TIPRZ02S
w's 254(2) filed by Income Tox Department against the [TAT favorable order number
ITA 334/JPR2024 vide number A.Y. 201920 for TDS Credit of Rs. 14.30,743,

10. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

As per Section [ 34¢3)

All relased party transactions that were entered into during the firancial year ended March 21,
2025, were on an amm's length basis and transactions with the related partics are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable und details of such




ransactions have been disclosed in the finncial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards, So, Form AOC-21s  required to file by the compuny...

However. the disclosure of transactions with related parties for the financial year is
given in Note no 29 1o the Balance Sheet i.e. as per Accounting Standard - .

1. GO

As per iy |

The Company has Complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards (as amended
from time to time) on meetings of the Board off Direetors and Meeting of Sharcholders
(EGM/AGM) i.e. 55-1 and 55-2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India and approved by Central Government under section 118(10) of the Companics
Act, 2013,

12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND INVESTMENT:
Ax per Section 3431
The company has granted unsecured loans 1o its subsidiaries and acted as corporale
guarantor to its subsidiaries; also, the company has given security deposits 10 director
for office buillding, So. provistons of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013
are not applicable,

13, TRANSFER T} RESERVE:
Ax per Section 340300
‘The Board of Directors of your company has decided not to transfer uny amount Lo the
Reserves for the financial vear under review.

14. IVIDEND:
As per Section 134731k
Profit but not declared: The Boord of Directors of your company, afler considering
holistically the relevant circumstances, has decided thar it would be prudent, not to

recommend any Dividend for the financial year under review,

15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OLUTGO:

A. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption Section {3403 0m) reod with
Rutle 863 (A and B) of Companies fAccounty Redes, 20004

Conservation of energy is of utmost significance to the Company, Operations of the

Company tre not energy intensive. However, every effort is made 1o ensure optimum

use of enerzy by using energy- efficient computers, processes and other office

equipment, Constant efforts are made through regular! preventive malntenance and

upkeep of existing electrical squipment 1o minimize breakdowns and loss of energy.




The Company is continuously making efforts for induction of innovative lechnologices
and technigques required for business activities.

Steps taken by company for utilizing nlternate sources of energy: Company use solar
power to save energy for this company established solar power plant for the office
building and make capital investment in this respect.

B. Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo Sectfon 13430 m) read with Rule 8135003
af Comparnies {Acoourn) Rules, 200 4fs NI

16. RISK MANAG Ay LICY:
Ax per Section | 34f i)

Risk Management is the process of identification, pssessment and prioritizetion of
risks followed by coordinsted efforts to minimize. monitor and mitigate/control the
probability andior impact of unforiunate events or 1o maximize the realization of
apporunitics, The Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk Assessment and
Minimization Procedure which is reviewed by the Board from time lo time. These
procedures are reviewed to ensure that executive management controls risk through
means of a properly defined framework, The major risks have been identified by the
Company,

and its mitigation process/measures hiave been formulated in the areas such as
business, project execution, dg event, financial, human, environment and statutory
complinnce.

17. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT W( JREPLACE
I-H E! E‘H"I:

R Scdfex) of Compemnies { Accounr) Rudes, 2ili4

The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of sexual harassment ot the
workplace, in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harsssment of Women ol
Waorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2003 ("POSH Act™). An
Internal Compiaints Committee {*1CC™) has been duly constituted as per the provisions
of the POSH Act to redress complaints regarding sexual harassment at the workplace.
During the financial vear under review, the Company has complied with all the
provisions of the POSH Act and the rules framed thereunder. Further detuils are os
fellows:

[a. | Mumber of complaints of Sexual Harassment | Nil
received in the Year

b. | Number of Complainis disposed off during the | Nil
Your




| ¢. | Mmumber of cases pending for more than ninety | Nil
| days |

18. DETAILS OF _ SUBSIDIARY. JOINT _VENTURE _OR _ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:

Rude 85)(tv) of Campanies (Account) Rudes, 2004

Company is having Subsidiary Companies undertake the gctivity of Solar Power
Projects. The Company has (Four) Subsidiary Companies therefore Company has
prepared consolidated financial statement for the financial year ended 2024-25, The
Salient features of the financial statement of the Subsidiary Companies in Form AQC-
| has been annexed as *Annexure — 1" to the Directors’

Report.

i Current Infia Bolnada Solar (P) Limited

1 Current Infra Talabera Solar{P) Limited

+  Current Infra Ompura Solar(P) Limited
P

Current Infra Dhanbad Solar(P) Limited

19. AL i | ONTROL:
Rule 8{5)(viii) af Companies (Acconnt) Rules, 2004

The Company has in place adequate intemal financial controls with reference Lo
fnancial siatements. During the financial year, such controls were tested and no
reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed

20, AUD

As per Secrion [39

Statutory Auditors (Re-Appointment)

Auditors of the Company Mis RAIVANSHI & ASSOCIATES CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS, FRN: (105069C hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment until
the conclusion of (122 1 Annual General Meeting of the company to be held in the Year
2025, As required under the provisions of section 139(1) of the Companics Act, 2013,
the company has received a written consent from Mis RAJVANSHI & ASSOCIATES




21.

2.

FRN: BBS069C to their re-appointment and a certificate, to the effect that their re-
appointment, if made. would be in accordance with the new Act and the Rules framed
there under and that they satisfy the criteria provided in Section 141 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As per Section 134(3)ic)

The Directors would like to inform the Members that the Audited Accounts for the
Financial vear ended March 31, 2023, are in full conformity with the requirement of the
Companies Act, 2013, The Finuncial Accounis are audited by the Statutory Auditors,
Mis RAIVANSHI & ASSOCIATES FRN: 05069€C, The Dircctors further confirm
that; -

a. In the preperation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 11 1o the
Act have been followed and there are no material depariures from the same.

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as 10 give & rue
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the
profit of the Company for the vear ended on thet date.

c. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the meintenance of agequale
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for saleguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and ather irregulnrities.

d. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis.

e. The Company being unlisted, sub clause (¢) of section 134(3) of the Companies Acy,
2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the
Company.

f. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
af all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DEPOSITS:
Rude 8¢3) (v & vi) of Companies (dcconnt) Rules, 2004

The company has not accepied amy deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the financial vear under review, there are no amounts which are deemed 1o




be depasits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companics
{ Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

3. CO SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
As per Section 1353(3(a)
The Company has constituted a CSR Commimes to decide upon and implement the CSR
Policy of the Company. As per the provision of Section 135 the Company was required
to spend INR 7.32 lakhs during the F.Y. 2024-25 and the same has been spent on the
areas mentioned under Schedule V11 of Companies Act 2013, The Brief Outline of C5R
Policy and initiatives undertaken during the yesr has been annexed as * Annexure — 117
1o the Dirccrors’ Repot.

24. COST RECORD:
Rucde 8i3)ix) af Companies (Accountt Rides. 2014
As per section 148 of the Companics AL, 2011 3. read with the Companies (Cost Records
and Audith Rules, 2014, vour Company is not required 10 mainlain cost records,

25, STATEMENT ON DECLARATION FROM IN DEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The Company has received necessary declarations from all Independent Directors of the
Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act
301 3 confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as preseribed under Section
| 49(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

26, ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANIS WHIS E &
Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rul
7 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and it powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has
adopted Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for directors and employvecs 10 report
concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspecied fraud or violation of the Code of
Conduct, It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors
‘femplovees who avail of the Mechanism,
The Company affims denied access 10 the Audit Committee. To ensure proper
funetioning of vigil mechanisms the Audii Committee of the Company on quarterly
hasis lake note of the same,

17. PAR ILARS OF EMPLOYEES, DIRE 5 Al MAN L
FPERSON:
In terms of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is
followed by the company.

18 MANAGEMENT DISC LSSION AND ANALYSIS:




The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review .

29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has adopted best corporate practices and is commiited to condueling i1s
business in accordance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Compeny’s
Corporate Governance practices are driven by effective and strong Board oversight,
timely disclosures, ransparent aceounting policies and high level of Integrity in decision
making,

30, FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE
BOARD. ITS COMMITTEES & INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors have evaluated the performance of all Independent Directors,
Non-Independent Directors and its Committees. The Board deliberated on various
evaluaticn attributes for all directors and atter due deliberations made an objective
assessment and evaluated that all the directors in the Board have adequate expertise
drawn from diverse industries and businesses and bring specific competencies relevam
to the Company”s business and operations, The Board found that the performance of all
the Directors was quite satisfactory.

The Board also noted that the terms of reference and composition of the Commitiees
was ¢learly defined. The Comminee performed their duties diligently and contribuied
effectively to the decisions of the Board,

The functioning of the Board and its committees were quite effective. The Board
evalupted its performance s @ whole and was satisfied with its performance and
composition of Independent and Mon-Independent Directors.

31. PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE,2016:

Rule 8i5)ixii of Companivs {Accowni) Rules, 2004
During the year under review, there were no proceedings initiated or pending against
the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016

32. DIFFERENCE IN VALUATION:

Rufe 83iiell) of Compaies (Aocown) Rudes, 2004
The Company has not made any one-time setilement for loans taken from the Banks or
Financial Instinutions, and hence the details of difference between amount of the




valuation done at the time of one-time settiement and the valuation done while mking
loans from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereofl is not
applicable.

33, MATERNITY BENEFIT: |

Rule 8¢5 rxifil of Companies (Accour) Rules, 2014 ‘
The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Matemity
Benefit Act, 1961, and has extended all statutory benefits to eligible women employecs
during the vear.
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Annexure— |

Form AOC- 1

{ Parsisn e fiest proviso to sub-section | 33 of seelion 129 read with rule 3 of Companies (Acgounis) Rales.
2004

Statement containing salient features of the financial staterent of subsidiaries
or associate companies or Joint ventures

Part A Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in s,

1. 5 Nood

2 Name of the subsidiary: CURRENT INFRA BOLNADA SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 22/06/2024

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed, if different from thi holding
company’s reporting period. NA

§. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant
financlal year in the case of foreign subsidiaries. NA

6. Sharae capital: 100000

7. Reserves and surplus: (135000}

B. Total assets: 61486000

& Tatal Liabilities: 61521000
10, Investments: A0S 7000

11. Turngver: 0

12 profit before taxation: (135000)

13, Pravision for taxation: O

14, Profit after taxation: (135000]

15. Proposed Dividend: O

16, Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 39.99%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement;
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet 1o commence operations

2. Names of subsidiarizs which have been liquidated or sold during the yaar.




Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to

Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name 2

_H:_lmn of Associates or Joint Ventures

Name 3

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

----------

Venture was associated or acquired

3. Shares of Asscciate or Joint Ventures
held by the company on the year end

rﬁﬁ. .....

" Amount of Investment in Asscciates or Joint
Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4, Description of how there is significant
influence

" 5. Reason why the associatelJoint
_ venture Is not consolidated.

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding
as per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year

i Considered in Consclidation

ii. Not Cansidered in Cansolidation

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

2. Names of asscciates er joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during

the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is 1o be

certified.




Form AOC- 1

{ Pursuant 1o first provise 1o sub-section (3] of section 129G read with rule 5 of Companies (Ascounts) Rukes. 200 4)

Ciatement containing salient features of ihe financial statement of sobsidiaries or assoclale

companies or ol veatures

1

2
3.
4

@ N

Part A Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)
g No.2

 Name of the subsidiary: CURRENT INFRA TALABERA SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 22/06/2024

. Reporting period for the subsidiary con cerned, iF different from the holding company’s

reporting period. NA

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year
in the case of foreign subsidiaries. NA

Share capital: 10000000

Resarves and surplus: (104000}

Total assets: 99004000

9. Total Lizbilities: 89107000

10, Investments: 3056000

11 Turnover: D

12 Brofit before taxation: (104000}

13, Provision for taxation: 0

14. Profit after taxation: (104000)

15, Proposed Dividend: O

16. Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 99.99%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement;

1.
2.

Names of subsidiarics which are yet to commencs operations

Mames of subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sold during the year.




Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to

Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

" Name of Associates or Joint Ventures

Name 1

Name 2

Name 3 |

"1, Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint

Venture was associated or acquired
3. Shares of Associate or Joint Veniures
held by the company on the year end

| No.

E_Amnunt of Investment in Associates or Joint
Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4. Description of how there is significant
influence

5. Reason why the associatelJoint
' wenture Is not consolidated.

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding
as per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year

i, Considered in Consolidation

il Not Considerad in 'If.‘._arts-ﬁi'ii:'l-atiun

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liguidated or sold during  the year,

Note: This Form s to be certified [n the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certifiod.




Form AOC- 1

[ Pursuunt ta first proviso to subssection (3] of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companics {Accounts) Rubes. 2014)

Statemen! cont@ining salient festures of the financial statement il subsidiaries or associale
companios o Jolnt ventures

1

10,

11,

12

13.

14.

15

16

Part A Subsidiaries
{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amaounts in Rs.}
S No.3

Name of the subsidiary: CURRENT INFRA OMPURA SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED
The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 22/06/2024
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company's

reparting period, NA

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year
in the caze of foreign subsidiaries. NA

Share capital: 100000

Reserves and surplus: (94000}

Total assets; 21093000

. Total Liabilities: 21088000

Investments: 0

Turnover: D

Profit before taxation: (94000)
Provision for taxation: D

Profit after taxation: (94000)
Proposed Dividend: O

Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 99.99%

Notes: The following information shall be furmnished at the end of the statement:

L.
.

Names of subsidiaries which are yel to commence operations

Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold dunng the year.




Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 refated to

Agsociate Companies and Joint Ventures

|_Hamu of Associates or Joint Ventures

Name 1

Name 2

Name 3 |

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint
' Venture was associated or acquired

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures
held by the company on the year end

Mo,

Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint
| Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4. Description of how there is significant
influence

5. Reason why the associatefJoint
venture Is not consolidated.

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding
as per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year

I. Considerad in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in C‘.ﬂnsﬂhdatmn

1, Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet Lo commence operations.

2, Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during

the year.

Mote: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is 1o be certified.




Form AOC- 1

{ Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 3 of Companses {Accounts) Rulbes, 20114}

statement containing sallent features ol the financial statement of subsidiaries os associale
companies o Jolnl ventures

Part A Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)
1. S MNa4

2. NMame of the subsidiary: CURRENT INFRA DHANBAD SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 19/11/2024

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company's
reparting period. NA

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year
In the case of foreign subsidiaries. NA

&, Share capital: 100000

7. Reserves and surplus: (45000)

8. Total assets: 4827000

9. Total Liabilities: 4772000

10. Investments: 0

11. Turnover: O

12, Profit before taxation: (45000)

13. Provision for taxation: 0

14. Profit after taxation: (45000)

15. Praposed Dividend: 0

16, Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 99%

Notas: The following infermation shall be fumished at the end of the statement:

|. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations

2. MNames of subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sold dunng the year.




Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related 1o

Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures

Name 1 |

Name 2 | Name 3 |

—

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

"2, Date on which the Associate or Joint

_held by the company on the year end

Mo,

Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint
Venture

“Extent of Holding (in parcantage)

4. Description of how there is significant
influence

5. Reason why the associate/Joint

venture |s not consolidated.

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding
 as per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year

i, Considerad in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liguidated or sold during

the year.

Naote: This Form is 10 be certified in the same mannes in which the Balance Sheet is i be cortifed.
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[Annexure -lI]

Format for the Annual Report on C5R Activities to be Included in the Board's Report For
Financial Year Commencing on or After 15t Day of April2024

1. Brief cutline on CE&R Policy of the Company

CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LUIMITED™ (hereinafter referred to as "the Company™),
recognizes the impact it has on communities in which it operates and believes that it
has a tremendous opportunity to change the lives of these communities and aims to
be a trusted partner contributing to the soclal, economic and environmental progress
of India. As part of its dedicated approach to create economic opportunity in the
communities In which It operates, the Company has been contributing its time,
expertise and resources to help communities and undertaking a series of initiatives
that are locally relevant,

The Company is eligible to undertake any suitable/rightful activity as specified in
Schedule Wil of the Act, howewver, at present, it proposes to undertake the relevant
activities on priority basis in the following three Thrust Areas:

1.1 Community health care, sanitation and hygiene, including, but not limited to:

{1} Establishment and management of state-of-the-art healtheare infrastructure with
high level of excellence,

{2} Providing financial andfor other assistance to the Agendes invelved in exclusive
medical research, public health, nursing etc.

{3} Providing financial assistance to deserving people for specialized medical treatment
in any medical institution.

(4) Activities concerning or promoting:

General health care including preventive health care

Safe motherhood

Child survival support programs

Health / medical camps

Better hygiene and sanitation

Adeguate and potable water supply, etc,

o AN oD

1.2 Education and knowledge enhancement, including. but not limited to:

(1) Establishment and management of educational and knowledge enhancement
infrastructure.

(2] Prowviding financial andfor other assstance to the needy and/or deserving
students.

{3) Providing financial assistance to any Agency involved in education, knowledge
enhancement and sparts.

9 CIPLAmbitions. A-27, Basanl Vikar, Vaishali Marg (Wesl). Panchyawala, Jaipur-302034 Rajasthan
oy +91-141-6762066 = info@currentinfra.com = waww.currentinfra com
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(4) Facilitate enhancement of knowledge and innovation in the educational agencies.
(5] Contribution to technology incubators located within academic institutions which
are approved by the Central Government.

1.2 Social care and concern, including, but nat limited to:

{1) Creating Public awareness
(2] Protection and upgradation of environment including ensuring ecological balance
and related activities.
{3) Rural development projects
(4] Others:
a. Establishment and management of orphanages, old age homes, Sanatoriums,
Dharmashalas and institutions of similar nature.
b. Providing assistance to Institutes of credibility involved In areas of social care,
including:
Preservation of heritage
. Animal welfare, social welfare and related matters
€. Orphanages, old age homes, Sanatorums, Dharmashalas and institutions of
similar nature.
f. Other humanitarian activities,

an

2. Composition of CSR Committes:

Bl. No. | Mame of Director | Designation | Mature of MHumber of Mumber of
Directorship meetings of | meetings of
CSR CSR Commitiee
Committes  |attended during
held during the|  the year

year

01 Sunil Singh | Chairman And Managing 01 0l
Gangwar Director

02 Dyevvrath Smgh Whole-Tome Director 01 0l

03 Dieepak Gupta Independent Director 0l oL

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CER committes, CER Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

4, Provide the details of Impact assessment of CER projecis carmied out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies [Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable (attach the report).

9 CIPLAmbitions. A-27, Basanl Vikar, Vaishali Marg (Wesl). Panchyawala, Jaipur-302034 Rajasthan
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Mot Applicable

5. Detalls of the amount available for set off In pursuance of sub-rule [3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off
for the Gnancial year, il any: Mol Applicable

G, Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5), Rupees 36,588,115.67

7. [a)Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 7,317,762/

(b)) Surplus arsing owl of the CSH projects oF programmes or activities of the previous Shancial
years, M
(e Amount required to be set off for the financlal year, iT any! MN&

() Total CSR obligation for the fnancial year (Ta+7b-Te): Rs. 731,762/

8, [a)CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
;‘;t:“ tu-rth': Total Amaunt transterred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Unspent CSR Account as under Schedule VIl as per second
Year. (in Rs.) per section 1356}, proviso to section 135(5).
Amount, Date of HName of the | Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
8.00,000/- 5 - MCARES |1,31,762/- 06/08/2025
N

b} Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

Mol Applicabla
i @ | @ | w (5 6 | (M | (8) {9) | (10} {11)
l:l. Mame| ltem | Local | Location l"rnjuctllmmm Amou|Amount| Mode of Mode of
o|of the| from | area of the duratio| 1t nt  [trans mplementat Implementatio
. | Proje |the list (Yes/N| project. n. |allocat|spent| edto  ion - Direct | m - Through
ot, of ol ed for [ in the [Unspent] (Yes/MNo). |Implementing
activiti the |curren| CER Agancy
s Stat| Distri ”?m“‘rﬁn:mt“,zfﬁ:‘ Nam| CSR
Iicwﬂu & | el Rs.). al | project & |Registrati
the Act Year | as per s
(in |Section nuLar.
Rz). | 135(6)
{in R=).
1.
2.
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Tatal |

iz} Delalks of CSR amount spant against other than ongoing projects Tar the financial year

(10| (2) (3] (4} {3) (6) (T} (&)
SL| Name |ltem from|Loca) Location of the |JAmount Mode of Mode of
Mo| of the [the list of| | project. spent |implementati |  implementation -
. |Project| activities | area for the | on - Direct Through implementing
in  ([Yes project | [YesMo). agency.
sehedule Nk | srate. | District, |I" RS Neme.| CSR
Aot registration
number,
1. [SAPN i} NO [ ALWAR RAJASTH 600,00 No SAPN mu‘””“
A |Promotin AN ( head office at 0 A
g Delhi)
Educatio
n

{d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads

Mot Applicable

(e} Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable;

Mot Applicabla

{f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (Bb+8c+8d+8e):Rs. 6,00,000/
{g) Excess amount for set off, Il any:

Mot Applicable

|EI- M. Particular Amount (in Bs.)

(1} [Two peroent of average net profit of the company as
per saction 135(5)

{iiy [Total smount spent for the Financial Year
{iil) Excass amount spent for the financial year [(li)-{11]
(A rplus arsing out of the CSR projects o
mmes or activities of the previous finencial
ars. if any
{w] Wmount available for zet off in succesding financial

pears [(H)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
Mot Applicable

9 CIPLAmbitions. A-27, Basanl Vikar, Vaishali Marg (Wesl). Panchyawala, Jaipur-302034 Rajasthan
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51, No. Proceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to | Amount
Financial | transferred | spent in the any fund specified under| remaining
Year. to Unspent | reporting Schedule VIl as per |0 be spent
CESR Account] Financial section 135(6}, i any. in
under Year (in Rs.). lsucceading
section 135 g"“m' “’l‘“'.““n“"‘ \Date o financial
(B} (in Rs.) e (in Rs). transfer, woare (in
Rs.)
1.
2.
3
Total

(b} Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s):

Mot applicatle

Mm@ @3 (4 (5 {6) {7 18) (%
=, No.Project Mame | Financial | Project | Total | Amount [Cumulative) Status of
1B, | ofthe | Yearin duration]amount |spent on| amount [the project
oject.) which the allccated  the spent at -
project was for the | preject |the end of Completed
lcommenced, project | inthe | reporting |'Ongoing.
(in Rs.). reporting| Financial
inanciall Year. {in
Year (in Rz}
Rs).
.1
2
a3
Total

10, In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furmish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year:

Mot Applicabie

{assel-wise details),

(&) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s)
Mot Applicable

(b} Amount of C3R spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset,

9 CIPLAmbitions. A-27, Basanl Vikar, Vaishali Marg (Wesl). Panchyawala, Jaipur-302034 Rajasthan
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Mot Applicabie

ic) Detailz of the eniity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registerad, their address etc.
Not Applicable

id) Provide details of the capital asset{s) created or acquired (including complete address
and location of the capital asset).
Mot Applicable

11, Specify the reason(s), il the company has failed to spend two per cenl of the averags net
profit as per section 135(53).

Ot of fotal CSR Ohbligation, the company spent Rupess 6,00, 000K 4akh for Promating education projecl
bafora 31 march 2025, The balance unspent amount of Rupesas 131,762 - lakh was duly ransbarmed
to P CARES FUND on 0650872025, With in ihe prescribed time of six months

Chetan Dadhich Sunil Singh Gangwar
[(Chial Exesutive Officer) {Chairman CSR Commites)
PAN: AKDPDRE1GR DIM: 10591559

9 CIPLAmbitions. A-27, Basanl Vikar, Vaishali Marg (Wesl). Panchyawala, Jaipur-302034 Rajasthan
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Form AGC-2

{Pursuant te clause (h) of sub-section (31 of section T34 of e Act
and Rule 8(2) of the Companics {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of cont rists firrangene s entered nto by the company
with reloted parties reférred to in sub-secton (1) of section B8 of the Companies Act, 2013
icluding certaln aris-length transsenoos des e provisa therete

1. Details of contracts or arrangemants or transactions nat at arm's length baszis

NIL(All refatedd party transactions were af arm's length and in the ordinary courss of
busineas.)

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length

basis
Sr. | Name of | Nature of Nature of | Amounl | FY Hoard [ Advance
No. | Related | Relationship | Teansaction | (% in 2024 | Approval Paid
Party lakha] |25 Drate |
1 Supata Director Rent Pald | 1335 | Yes Z7/04/2024  NIL
Gangvear | | i
F Sunll Managing Rent Faid | 0,75 Yes 27 /042024 | NIL
Singh Pirestaor |
Cang iy
3 Thinkers. | Endtyunder | Purchaee | 4R.05  Tes 2T/04 /2074 | NIL
an CUEACEI Suppily wl
Manrs conkrnl Coilar Lt
Private & Sepvices |
Limited | |
4+ 1The Helated Sl | 3134 [Yes. | 27/04/2024 | ML
Grub Rititye Welfara &
Gk Busine s
Pramiet o
1 . F:!u![u:m G Lo
5 Current  subsidiary Loane and 21073 | Yaos E?fﬁ”ﬂ{ﬂ# YES
Infra | Advanices
Balnada
Solar(F}
Limited I
[ Current | Subsidbary | Loansand | 210,79 Yis 2700452024 | YES
Il Adaires
Talabera
Balari i |
_Ii'.irLLlEEI I L 4 s 1
7 Current | Subsidiary | Loavsand | 200060 |‘|:':=_-: ' 27704,/2024 | YES
[nifra | Advances | | |




Ompira ' |
Solar(P)
Limlted

8 Current | Subsidiary Lipikres g4l | 47,27
Infra | Advances

Dhanbad
Salar(F) .
Limited |

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
i Rt
] Jf‘-r il
[Deverath Singh]
[DIN: 05304737

Date: 06-08-2025

Pliace; julpur

Yes | 27/04/2024 | YES




Form No. MGT-7

Annual Return (other than OPCs and Small

Companies)

[Pursuant to sub-section (1) of section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of rule 11 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,

2014]

All fields marked in * are mandatory

Refer instruction kit for filing the form

Form language

(® English  ( Hindi

| REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i *Corporate Identity Number (CIN)

ii (a) *Financial year for which the annual return is being filed (From date) (DD/MM/YYYY) 01/04/2024

(b) *Financial year for which the annual return is being filed (To date) (DD/MM/YYYY) 31/03/2025

(c) *Type of Annual filing

(d) SRN of MGT-7 filed earlier for the same financial years

U42900RJ2013PLC044719

@ Original (" Revised

Particulars

As on filing date

As on the financial year end date

Name of the company

CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Registered office address

A-27, Basant Vihar, Vaishali Marg
(West),Panchyawala,Jaipur,Jaipur,Rajasthan,Indi
a,302034

A-27, Basant Vihar, Vaishali Marg
(West),Panchyawala,Jaipur,Jaipur,Rajasthan,Indi
a,302034

Latitude details

26.92207

26.92207

Longitude details

75.778885

75.778885

(a) *Photograph of the registered office of the Company
showing external building and name prominently visible

(b) *Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company

(c) *e-mail ID of the company

(d) *Telephone number with STD code

CURRENT INFRA.jpg

AA******SH

¥***F*nts@currentinfra.com

01*******66
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(e) Website

iv *Date of Incorporation (DD/MM/YYYY)

v (a) *Class of Company (as on the financial year end date)
(Private company/Public Company/One Person Company)

(b) *Category of the Company (as on the financial year end date)
(Company limited by shares/Company limited by guarantee/Unlimited company)

(c) *Sub-category of the Company (as on the financial year end date)
(Indian Non-Government company/Union Government Company/State Government Company/
Guarantee and association company/Subsidiary of Foreign Company)

0.https://www.currentinfra.com/s

31/12/2013

Public company

Company limited by shares

Indian Non-Government company

vi *Whether company is having share capital (as on the financial year end date) @ Yes (" No
vii (a) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) C Yes @ No
(b) Details of stock exchanges where shares are listed
S. No. Stock Exchange Name Code
viii Number of Registrar and Transfer Agent
CIN of the Registrar and Name of the Registrar and Registered office address of | SEBI registration number
Transfer Agent Transfer Agent the Registrar and Transfer of Registrar and Transfer
Agents Agent
ix * (a) Whether Annual General Meeting (AGM) held @ Yes (" No
(b) If yes, date of AGM (DD/MM/YYYY) 11/08/2025
(c) Due date of AGM (DD/MM/YYYY) 30/09/2025
(d) Whether any extension for AGM granted C Yes @ No

(e) If yes, provide the Service Request Number (SRN) of the GNL-1 application form
filed for extension

(f) Extended due date of AGM after grant of extension (DD/MM/YYYY)
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(g) Specify the reasons for not holding the same

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

i *Number of business activities

S. Main Activity Description of Main Business Activity Description of % of turnover of
No. | group code Activity group Code Business Activity the company
1 L Real Estate activities 68 Real Estate activities 2.64
2 F Construction 42 Civil Engineering 97.36
11l PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES (INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES)
i *No. of Companies for which information is to be given 4
S. CIN /FCRN Other registration Name of the Holding/ % of
No. number company Subsidiary/Associate/Jo | shares
int Venture held
CURRENT INFRA
1 | U35105RJ2024PTC095472 095472 BOLNADA SOLAR Subsidiary 99.99
PRIVATE LIMITED
CURRENT INFRA
2 | U35105RJ2024PTC095474 095474 TALABERA SOLAR Subsidiary 99.99
PRIVATE LIMITED
CURRENT INFRA
3 | U35105RJ2024PTC095473 095473 OMPURA SOLAR Subsidiary 99.99
PRIVATE LIMITED
CURRENT INFRA
4 | U35105RJ2024PTC098306 098306 DHANBAD SOLAR Subsidiary 99
PRIVATE LIMITED

IV SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

i SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Equity share capital
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Particulars

Authorised Capital

Issued capital

Subscribed capital

Paid Up capital

Total number of equity shares

21000000.00

13500000.00

13500000.00

13500000.00

Total amount of equity

210000000.00

135000000.00

135000000.00

135000000.00

shares (in rupees)

Number of classes 1
Class of shares Authorised Capital Issued capital Subscribed Capital Paid Up capital
EQUITY
Number of equity shares 21000000 13500000 13500000 13500000
Nominal value per share (in rupees) 10 10 10 10
Total amount of equity shares (in
rupees) 210000000.00 135000000.00 135000000 135000000

(b) Preference share capital

Particulars

Authorised Capital

Issued capital

Subscribed capital

Paid Up capital

Total number of preference

shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total amount of preference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
shares (in rupees)

Number of classes 0

Class of shares

Authorised Capital

Issued capital

Subscribed Capital

Paid Up capital

Number of preference shares

Nominal value per share (in rupees)

Total amount of preference shares (in
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rupees )

(c) Unclassified share capital

Particulars

Authorised Capital

Total amount of unclassified shares

(d) Break-up of paid-up share capital

Particulars Number of shares Total Nominal| Total Paid-up | Total
Amount amount premium
Physical DEMAT Total
(i) Equity shares
At the beginning of the year 9000000 0 9000000.00 90000000 90000000
Increase during the year 4500000.00 0.00 4500000.00 45000000.00 | 45000000.00 0.00
i Public Issues 0 0 0.00 0 0
ii Rights issue 0 0 0.00 0 0
iii Bonus issue 4500000 0 4500000.00 45000000 45000000 0
iv Private Placement/ Preferential 0 0 0.00 0 0
allotment
v ESOPs 0 0 0.00 0 0
vi Sweat equity shares allotted 0 0 0.00 0 0
vii Conversion of Preference share 0 0 0.00 0 0
viii Conversion of Debentures 0 0 0.00 0 0
ix GDRs/ADRs 0 0 0.00 0 0
x Others, specify
0 0 0 0.00 0 0

Decrease during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
i Buy-back of shares 0 0 0.00 0 0
ii Shares forfeited 0 0 0.00 0 0
iii Reduction of share capital 0 0 0.00 0 0

iv Others, specify

0 0 0 0.00 0
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Particulars Number of shares Total Nominal| Total Paid-up | Total
Amount amount premium
At the end of the year 13500000.00 0.00 13500000.00 | 135000000.00] 135000000.00
. ______________________ __________________________ ________ ____________________|
(ii) Preference shares
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0.00 0 0
Increase during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
i Issues of shares 0 0 0.00 0 0
ii Re-issue of forfeited shares 0 0 0.00 0 0
iii Others, specify
- 0 0 0.00 0 0
nil
Decrease during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
i Redemption of shares 0 0 0.00 0 0
ii Shares forfeited 0 0 0.00 0 0
iii Reduction of share capital 0 0 0.00 0 0
iv Others, specify
0 0 0.00 0
0
At the end of the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ISIN of the equity shares of the company INE1ICRQ01014

i Details of stock split/consolidation during the year (for each class of shares) 0

Class of shares

Before split / Consolidation Number of shares

Face value per share

After split / consolidation Number of shares

Face value per share
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iii Details of shares/Debentures Transfers since closure date of last financial year (or in the case of the first return at any time
since the incorporation of the company)

[ ] Nil

Number of transfers 5

Attachments:

1. Details of shares/Debentures Transfers Transfer Details1.xlsm

iv Debentures (Outstanding as at the end of financial year)
(a) Non-convertible debentures

*Number of classes 0
Classes of non-convertible debentures Number of units Nominal value Total value
per unit (Outstanding at the
end of the year)
Total
Classes of non-convertible debentures Outstanding as at Increase during | Decrease Outstanding
the beginning of the year during the year as at the end
the year of the year
Total

(b) Partly convertible debentures

*Number of classes 0
Classes of partly convertible debentures Number of units Nominal value Total value
per unit (Outstanding at the
end of the year)
Total
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Classes of partly convertible debentures Outstanding as at Increase during | Decrease Outstanding
the beginning of the year during the year as at the end
the year of the year

Total

(c) Fully convertible debentures
*Number of classes 0
Classes of fully convertible debentures Number of units Nominal value Total value
per unit (Outstanding at the
end of the year)
Total
Classes of fully convertible debentures Outstanding as at Increase during | Decrease Outstanding
the beginning of the year during the year as at the end
the year of the year

Total

(d) Summary of Indebtedness
Particulars Outstanding as at Increase during Decrease Outstanding as at
the beginning of the the year during the year the end of the year
year

Non-convertible debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Partly convertible debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fully convertible debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

v Securities (other than shares and debentures) 0
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Type of Number of Nominal Value of Total Nominal Paid up Value Total Paid up
Securities Securities each Unit Value of each Unit Value
Total
V Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013)
i *Turnover 997058953.15
ii * Net worth of the Company 240565910.27
VI SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
A Promoters
S. Category Equity Preference
No
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares Percentage
1 Individual/Hindu
Undivided Family
(i) Indian 13499000 99.99 0 0.00
(i) Non-resident
Indian (NRI) 0 0.00 0 0.00
(iii) Foreign national
(other than NRI) 0 0.00 0 0.00
2 Government
(i) Central 0 0.00 0 0.00
Government
(ii) State Government 0 0.00 0 0.00
(iii) Government 0 0.00 0 0.00
companies ) ’
3 Insurance companies 0 0.00 0 0.00
4 | Banks 0 0.00 0 0.00
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5 Financial institutions 0 0.00 0 0.00
6 Foreign institutional 0 0.00 0 0.00
investors ’ ’
7 Mutual funds 0 0.00 0 0.00
8 Venture capital 0 0.00 0 0.00
9 Body corporate
(not mentioned above) 0 0.00 0 0.00
10 | Others
” 0 0.00 0 0.00
Total 13499000.00 99.99 0.00 0
Total number of shareholders (promoters) 7
B Public/Other than promoters
S. Category Equity Preference
No
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares | Percentage
1 Individual/Hindu
Undivided Family
(i) Indian 1000 0.01 0 0.00
(ii) Non-resident
Indian (NRI) 0 0.00 0 0.00
(iii) Foreign national
(other than NR|) 0 0.00 0 0.00
2 Government
(i) Central 0 0.00 0 0.00
Government
(ii) State Government 00 0.00 0 0.00
(iii) Govgrnment 0 0.00 0 0.00
companies
3 Insurance companies 0 0.00 0 0.00
4 | Banks 0 0.00 0 0.00
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5 Financial institutions 0 0.00 0 0.00
6 !Eorelgn institutional 0 0.00 0 0.00

investors
7 Mutual funds 0 0.00 0 0.00
8 Venture capital 0 0.00 0 0.00
9 Body corporate

(not mentioned above) 0 0.00 0 0.00
10 Others

Total 1000.00 0.01 0.00 0

Total number of shareholders (other than promoters) 1
Total number of shareholders (Promoters + Public/Other than promoters) 8.00
Breakup of total number of shareholders (Promoters + Other than promoters)
SI.No Category
1 Individual - Female 2
2 Individual - Male 5
3 Individual - Transgender 0
4 Other than individuals 1
Total 8.00
C Details of Foreign institutional investors’ (FlIs) holding shares of the company
Address Date of Incorporation | Country of Number of % of shares
Name of the .
Incorporation shares held held
Fli

VIl NUMBER OF PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS
[Details of Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders]

Details

At the beginning of the year

At the end of the year
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Promoters 3 7
Members (other than promoters) 0 1
Debenture holders 0 0

VIl DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Composition of Board of Directors

Category Number of directors at the | Number of directors at the | Percentage of shares held by
beginning of the year end of the year directors as at the end of
year
Executive Non- Executive Non- Executive Non-
executive executive executive
A Promoter 3 0 2 1 99.99 0
B Non-Promoter 0 0 0 3 0.00 0.00
i Non-Independent 0 0 0 0 0 0
ii Independent 0 0 0 3 0 0
C Nominefe Directors 0 0 1 0 0.00 0.00
representing
i. Banks and Fls 0 0 0 0 0 0
ii Investing institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0
iii Government 0 0 0 0 0 0
iv Small share holders 0 0 1 0 0 0
v Others 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 3 0 3 4 99.99 0.00

*Number of Directors and Key managerial personnel (who is not director) as on

the financial year end date

B (i) Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year

Name DIN/PAN Designation

Number of equity
shares held

Date of cessation (after
closure of financial year :
If any) (DD/MM/YYYY)
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SATYAVRAT SINGH 07042072 Whole-time director 1350000
DEVVRATH SINGH 05304737 Whole-time director 1349990
SUJATA GANGWAR 03107923 Director 10798970
RAMAKRISHNAN .
VENKATESWARAN 02955722 Director 0
MUKESH KUMAR JAIN 10513759 Director 0
DEEPAK GUPTA 10902079 Director 0
SUNIL SINGH . .
GANGWAR 10591559 Managing Director 10
B (ii) *Particulars of change in director(s) and Key managerial personnel during the year 4
Name DIN/PAN Design.ation at t.he Date of appointment/ Nat""_* of change )
beginning / during the change in designation/ (Appointment/ Change in
financial year cessation designation/ Cessation)
(DD/MM/YYYY)
SUNIL SINGH . . .
GANGWAR 10591559 Managing Director 01/06/2024 Appointment
DEEPAK GUPTA 10902079 Director 07/03/2025 Appointment
MUKE?ZEUMAR 10513759 Director 07/03/2025 Appointment
RAMAKRISHNAN . .
VENKATESWARAN 02955722 Director 07/03/2025 Appointment

IX MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/ BOARD/COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS

*Number of meetings held

Meeting (EOGM)

Type of meeting Date of meeting Total Number of Attendance
(DD/MM/YYYY) Members entitled to
attend meeting
Number of % of total shareholding
members
attended
ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING(AGM) 30/09/2024 3 3 100
Extra Ordinary General 30/12/2024 3 3 100
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Extra Ordinary General

Meeting (EOGM) 01/02/2025 8 8 100
Extra Ordinary General

Meeting (EOGM) 18/02/2025 8 8 100
Extra Ordinary General

Meeting (EOGM) 07/03/2025 8 8 100

B BOARD MEETINGS

*Number of meetings held 23
S.No Date of meeting Total Number of directors Attendance
(DD/MM/YYYY) as on the date of
meeting
Number of directors % of attendance
attended
1 27/04/2024 3 100
2 01/06/2024 4 100
3 12/06/2024 4 100
4 28/06/2024 4 100
5 01/08/2024 4 100
6 05/08/2024 4 100
7 17/08/2024 4 100
8 16/09/2024 4 100
9 21/10/2024 4 100
10 25/10/2024 4 100
11 28/10/2024 4 100
12 27/11/2024 4 100
13 18/12/2024 4 100
14 01/01/2025 4 100
15 25/01/2025 4 100
16 28/01/2025 4 100
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17 10/02/2025 4 4 100
18 25/02/2025 4 4 100
19 06/03/2025 7 7 100
20 07/03/2025 7 7 100
21 08/03/2024 7 7 100
22 15/03/2024 7 7 100
23 31/03/2025 7 7 100
C COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Number of meetings held 0
S.No Type of meeting Date of meeting Total Number of Attendance

(DD/MM/YYYY)

Members as on the
date of meeting

attended

Number of members

% of attendance

D ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

S. | Name Board Meetings Committee Meetings Whether
N of the attended AGM
o Director held on
Number of | Number % of Number of Number % of
Meetings | of attenda | Meetings of attend
which Meetings | nce which Meetings | ance 11/08/2025
director attended director attended
was was entitled (Y/N/NA)
entitled to to attend
attend
1 | MUKESH KUMAR JAIN 0 0 0 0 0 0 No
2 | DEEPAK GUPTA 0 0 0 0 0 0 Yes
3 | SUNIL SINGH GANGWAR 22 22 100 0 0 0 Yes
4 | SATYAVRAT SINGH 23 23 100 0 0 0 Yes
5 | DEVVRATH SINGH 23 23 100 0 0 0 Yes
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6 | SUJATA GANGWAR 23 23 100 0 0 0 Yes
RAMAKRISHNAN
7 | VENKATESWARAN 0 0 0 0 0 0 ves
X REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
[ ] Nil
A *Number of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 3
whose remuneration details to be entered
S. Name Designation Gross salary | Commission | Stock Option/ | Others Total
No. Sweat equity amount
1 SATYAVRAT sINGH|  Vhole-time 5 10000 0 0 0 2400000.00
director
2 DEVWRATHSINGH | Vholetime |5 100000 0 0 0 2400000.00
director
3 SUNIL SINGH Managing
GANGWAR Director 1932000 0 0 0 1932000.00
Total 6732000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6732000.00
B *Number of CEO, CFO and Company secretary whose remuneration 3
details to be entered
S. Name Designation Gross salary | Commission | Stock Option/ | Others Total
No. Sweat equity amount
1 CHETAN DADHICH CEO 1871000 0 0 0 1871000.00
2 MANISH KUMAR
SHARMA CFO 656000 0 0 0 656000.00
3 JAISHREE RATHORE ~ comPany 261716 0 0 0 261716.00
Secretary
Total 2788716.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2788716.00
C *Number of other directors whose remuneration details to be entered 1
S. Name Designation Gross salary | Commission | Stock Option/ | Others Total
No. Sweat equity amount
1 SUJATA GANGWAR Director 2250000 0 0 0 2250000.00
Total 2250000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2250000.00
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XI MATTERS RELATED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES

A *Whether the company has made compliances and disclosures in respect of applicable @ Yes C No
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year

B If No, give reasons/observations

Xl PENALTY AND PUNISHMENT — DETAILS THEREOF

A *DETAILS OF PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANY/ Nil
DIRECTORS/OFFICERS
Name of the Name of the Date of Order Name of the Act and | Details of Details of appeal
company/ court/ concerned | (DD/MM/YYYY) section under which | penalty/ (if any) including
directors/ Authority penalised / punished | punishment present status
officers

B *DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES Nil
Name of the Name of the Date of Order Name of the Act and | Particulars of Amount of
company/ court/ concerned | (DD/MM/YYYY) section under which offence compounding (in
directors/ Authority . rupees)
officers offence committed
Xlll Details of Shareholder / Debenture holder
Number of shareholder/ debenture holder 8

XIV Attachments

(a) List of share holders, debenture holders

Details of Shareholder or
Debenture holder (2).xIsm
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(b) Optional Attachment(s), if any Form-MGT-8-CIPL.pdf
Clarification_Demat_Shares_Curre
nt_Infraprojects.pdf

XV COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECTION 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES

In case of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore
rupees or more, details of company secretary in whole time practice certifying the annual return in Form MGT-8.

I/We certify that:

(a) The return states the facts, as they stood on the date of the closure of the financial year aforesaid correctly and adequately.
(b) Unless otherwise expressly stated to the contrary elsewhere in this return, the Company has complied with applicable
provisions of the Act during the financial year.

(c) The company has not, since the date of the closure of the last financial year with reference to which the last return was
submitted or in the case of a first return since the date of incorporation of the company, issued any invitation to the public to
subscribe for any securities of the company.

(d) Where the annual return discloses the fact that the number of members, (except in case of one person company), of the
company exceeds two hundred, the excess consists wholly of persons who under second proviso to clause (ii) of sub-section (68)
of section 2 of the Act are not to be included in reckoning the number of two hundred.

I/ We have examined the registers, records and books and papers of CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS | as required to be
LIMITED

maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder for the financial year ended on

(DD/MM/YYYY) | 31/03/2025

In my/ our opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me/ us and explanations
furnished to me/ us by the company, its officers and agents, I/ we certify that:
A The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly and adequately.
B During the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of:
1 its status under the Act;
2 maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time prescribed therefor;
3 filing of forms and returns as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central
Government, the Tribunal , Court or other authorities within/beyond the prescribed time;
4 calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees, if any, and the meetings of the members of the
company on due dates as stated in the annual return in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings
including the circular resolutions and resolutions passed by postal ballot, if any, have been properly recorded in the Minute
Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed;
5 closure of Register of Members / Security holders, as the case may be.
6 advances/loans to its directors and/or persons or firms or companies referred in section 185 of the Act;
7 contracts/arrangements with related parties as specified in section 188 of the Act;
8 issue or allotment or transfer or transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of preference shares or debentures/
alteration or reduction of share capital/ conversion of shares/ securities and issue of security certificates in all instances;
9 keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of shares in
compliance with the provisions of the Act
10 declaration/ payment of dividend; transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/other amounts as applicable to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of the Act;
11 signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134 of the Act and report of directors is as per sub -
sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;
12 constitution/ appointment/ re-appointments/ retirement/ filling up casual vacancies/ disclosures of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid to them;
13 appointment/ reappointment/ filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per the provisions of section 139 of the Act;
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14 approvals required to be taken from the Central Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other

authorities under the various provisions of the Act;
15 acceptance/ renewal/ repayment of deposits;

16 borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and others and creation/ modification/ satisfaction

of charges in that respect, wherever applicable;

17 loans and investments or guarantees given or providing of securities to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the

provisions of section 186 of the Act ;

18 alteration of the provisions of the Memorandum and/ or Articles of Association of the Company;

To be digitally signed by

Name

Date (DD/MM/YYYY)

Place

Whether associate or fellow:

( Associate @ Fellow

Certificate of practice number

Neetu Digially signed by
Neetu

Maheshwa waheshwari

H Date: 2025.08.23

n 17:5230 +0530

NEETU MAHESHWARI

13/08/2025

JAIPUR

1*3*7

XVI Declaration under Rule 9(4) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

*(a) DIN/PAN/Membership number of Designated Person 03107923

*(b) Name of the Designated Person SUJATA GANGWAR

Declaration

| am authorised by the Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution number* dated*
(DD/MM/YYYY) 06/08/2025 to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013

and the rules made thereunder in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been complied

with. | further declare that:

1 Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to the
subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.

2 All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

*To be digitally signed by

Digitally signed by

DEVVRAT DEWRATH
SINGH

H SINGH  pate: 2025.08.23

17:44:43 40530

Page 19 of 20




*Designation

(Director /Liquidator/ Interim Resolution Professional (IRP)/Resolution Professional (RP))

*DIN of the Director; or PAN of the Interim Resolution
Professional (IRP) or Resolution Professional (RP) or Liquidator

*To be digitally signed by

(C Company Secretary @ Company secretary in practice

*Whether associate or fellow:

(C Associate @ Fellow

Membership number

Certificate of practice number

Director

Digially signed by
Neetu al
Maheshwa vaneshwari

Date: 2025.08.23
ni 17:5256 +0530°

1*3*7

Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of Section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for punishment for false

statement / certificate and punishment for false evidence respectively.

For office use only:

eForm Service request number (SRN)

eForm filing date (DD/MM/YYYY)

AB6094772

22/08/2025

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on the basis of

statement of correctness given by the company
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Form No. CSR-2

Reporting on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
[Pursuant to sub-rule (1B) of Rule 12 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Refer instruction kit for filing the form.

All fields marked in * are mandatory

Form language

(e English ~ (C Hindi

Company Information

1 (a) *Corporate Identity Number (CIN)

(b) *Name of the Company

(c) *Registered office address

(d) *email id of the company

U42900RJ2013PLC044719

CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

A-27, Basant Vihar, Vaishali Marg (West),
Panchyawala, Jaipur, Jaipur, Rajasthan,
India, 302034

*¥****nts@currentinfra.com

CSR details

2 (a) *Financial Year to which the Corporate Social Responsibility details pertain:

From (DD/MM/YYYY)

To (DD/MM/YYYY)

(b) *SRN of form AOC-4/A0C-4 XBRL/AOC-4 NBFC filed by the company for

its standalone financial statements

3(i)* Net worth

(ii) *Turnover

(iii) * Net Profit

(iv) Criteria that triggered CSR applicability

01/04/2024

31/03/2025

240565910

997058953

97561549

Net Profit

CSR Committee

4(a)(i) *Whether CSR Committee has been constituted

(®Yes (C No (" Not applicable




(i) Number of directors composing CSR Committee 3
(iii) Number of meetings of CSR Committee held during the year 1
Category
(Independent No. of meetings of CSR
director/W. Committee attended durin
S. No. DIN Name of Director l.rec or/Woman ! uring
director/Independent the year
woman director/Other
director)
10591559 SUNIL SINGH GANGWAR Other Director
05304737 DEVVRATH SINGH Other Director
10902079 DEEPAK GUPTA Independent Director

(b)(i) *Whether the company has a website (@ Yes ("No

(ii) If yes, Provide web-link https://www.currentinfra.com/board-committee/

(iii) Whether following has been disclosed on the website of the company in
pursuance of Rule 9 of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014:

(® Yes (C No (" Not applicable

Composition of CSR committee

CSR Policy (® Yes (C No
CSR projects approved by the board (@ Yes " No
Impact assessment/ amount available for set off
(c)(i) *Whether Impact assessment of CSR projects is carried out in pursuance of C Yes (e No (" Not applicable
sub-rule (3) of Rule 8 of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(ii) If Yes, whether the same has been disclosed in the Board Report (" Yes ("No
(iii) Provide web-link if any
(d)(i) *Whether any amount is available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of (Yes (e No

Rule 7 of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014

(i) If yes, provide details:




5. No Financial Year Amount available for set-off |Amount set-off in the Balance Amount (in INR)
T (in INR) financial year, if any (in INR)
1
2
3
Total

Net profit details

5(a) Whether the company has completed the period of three financial years since

its incorporation

(b) If no, then provide the number of financial years completed since incorporation

(2/1)

(c) Net Profit & other details for the preceding financial years:

(® Yes

(' No

S. No. |Particulars

Amount (in Rs)

Amount (in Rs)

Amount (in Rs)

FY-1 FY-2 FY-3
1 Profit before tax 130673861 68762979 20543912
2 Net Profit computed | 0- 0806 20543912 20457539
u/s 198
Total amount adjusted
3 as per rule ?(1)(h) of 0 0
the CSR Policy Rules
2014
Total Net Profit f
4 otalNet Profitfor | c2762896.00 20543912.00 20457539.00

section 135 (2-3)

(d) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

36588115.67

CSR Obligation

6(a) 2% of Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects/ programs or activities of the

previous financial year, if any

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any

731762.31




(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (6a+6b-6c) 731762.31
CSR expenditure
7(a) Whether CSR amount for the financial year has been spent (@Yes (" No
(b) If yes, CSR amount has been spent against:
(" Ongoing projects
(® Other than ongoing projects
(" Both (Ongoing and other than ongoing projects)
(b)(i) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
Number of Ongoing Projects for the financial year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Item from Mode of

the list of . Project |Amount Impleme |Mode of Implementation

. . Location of the . . .
5. No Project |activities [Name of the |Local roiect duration |spent in the |ntation - |-
R[] in Project Area proj (in Financial Direct Through Implementing
schedule months) |Year (in INR) rec Agency
Vil (Yes/No)
CSR
State | District Registration Name
No
Total

(b)(ii) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Number of other than Ongoing Projects for the financial year




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Mode of
Item from Amount spent |Implementatio .
] ] ] Mode of Implementation -
the list of Name of the Location of the [in the n- .
S. No. .. ) Local Area ] . ] Through Implementing
activities in  [Project project Financial Year Direct Agenc
schedule VI (in INR) gency
(Yes/No)
CSR
State District Registration Name
No
Item no. SAPNA Delhi West CSR0O0000235 |SAPNA
1 ii,Promoting N Delhi 1600000 N
education
Total 600000.00
(c) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads 0
(d) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable 0
(e) Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year 600000.00
(f) Amount unspent/ (excess) spent for the Financial Year [6(d)-7(e)] 131762.31
(g) Amount eligible for transfer to Unspent CSR Account for the Financial Year 0
as per Section 135(6) (before adjustments)
(h) Amount to be transferred to Fund specified in Schedule VIl for the Financial Year
(if total unspent for the Financial Year is greater than unspent for Ongoing 131762.31
projects) [Amount unspent - unspent for ongoing projects]

Unspent CSR amount

8 Details of transfer of Unspent CSR amount for the financial year:

(a) Transfer to Unspent CSR account as per Section 135(6)

Amount to be transferred to Amount actually transferred to |Date of Transfer

Defici if
Unspent CSR account Unspent CSR account (DD/MM/YYYY) eficiency, if any

0.00 0 0.00




(b) Transfer to Fund specified in Schedule VIl as per second proviso to Section 135(5)
for the Financial Year:

Amount to be transferred to Amount actually transferred to [Date of Transfer

Defici i
Fund specified in Schedule VIl  |Fund specified in Schedule VI (DD/MM/YYYY) eticiency, it any

131762.31 131762 06/08/2025 0.31

Reason for failure

9 Specify the reason(s) if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5):

Out of total CSR Obligation, the company spent Rupees 6,00,000/-lakh for Promoting education project before 31st march 2025. The
balance unspent amount of Rupees 1,31,762 /- lakh was duly transferred to PM CARES FUND on 06/08/2025, With in the prescribed
time of six months

Unspent CSR Amount of Preceding Three Financial Years

10 *Whether any unspent amount of preceding three financial years (financial year (" Yes (e No
ending after 22nd January 2021) has been spent in the financial year

(a) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year pertaining to three preceding financial year(s):

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Amount
Balance
transferred . ..
Amount in Amount transferred to |[Amount remaining
. to Unspent Amount e .
Preceding Unspent CSR . a Fund as specified to be spentin
i i CSR Account Spent in the . .
S. No. Financial Account . R under Schedule VIl as |succeeding Deficiency
under Financial . . i .
Year(s) ] under ] per second proviso to |[financial years (in
Section . Year (in INR) i .
135(6) (in section 135 Section 135(5), if any [INR)
6) (in INR
INR) (6)( )

Amount Date of

Transfer
1
2
3

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

Number of Ongoing Projects for the financial year




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Financial Year in |[Amount . Cumulative
. . . Amount Spent in
Project Name of the which the spent in the ] ] Amount Spent at )
S. No. ) ) ] ) the Financial Year ] . .|Status of the project
ID Project project was Financial (in INR) the end of Financial
commenced Year (in INR) Year (in INR)
(c)(i) Whether any new CSR project has been undertaken in the financial year C Yes (" No
from the Unspent amount pertaining to preceding three financial years:
(i) If yes, nature of the new CSR Project(s) is/are:
(" Ongoing projects
(" Other than ongoing projects
(" Both (Ongoing and other than ongoing projects)
(iii) Details of amount spent against new ongoing CSR project in the financial
year:
Number of Ongoing Projects
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Mode of
Financial |Item from
. Implemen Mode of
year to [the list of . Amount spent |tation - .
. . . . Project . Implementation -
S. Project (which activities |Name of the |Local Location of the . in the
. . . duration . . Direct Through
No. |ID the new |[in Project Area project . Financial Year i
. (in months)| Implementing
project |schedule (in INR) (v
) es/No)  |Agency
pertains |VII
CSR
State |District Registra| Name
tion No
Total

(iv) Details of amount spent against new other than ongoing projects in the financial year:

Number of other than Ongoing Projects




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Mode of
Financial |ltem from Implementatio
ear to the list of Amount spent |n -
y ) ] I, ) Location of the|, unt sp n Mode of Implementation -
S. No which the factivities | Name of the Local Area |project in the i Through Implementin
" lnew in Project proj Financial Year |Direct A encg P &
project |schedule (in INR) (Yes/No) gency
pertains |VII
CSR
State |District Registration Name
No
Total
Unspent Amount of FY 2014-15 to 2019-20
11 *Whether any unspent amount pertaining to FY 2014-15 to FY 2019-20 has (" Yes (e No
been spent in the financial year
Details of amount spent against CSR projects in the financial year:
Number of CSR Projects
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Mode of
Financial |(ltem from Implementatio
t the list of A t t|n-
yea.r ° e. |.s. ° . . mount spent in Mode of Implementation -
which the |activities |Name of the Location of the in the X
S. No. . . Local Area . . . Direct Through Implementing
new in Project project Financial Year
. . Agency
project schedule (in INR) (Yes/No)
pertains |VII
CSR
State | District Registration Name
No
Total
Capital assets acquired through CSR
12 Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through CSR spent in the C Yes (® No

financial year

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired




Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year:

Short particulars
of the property or

asset(s Pincode of the
.s ( ) inc . |Amount of CSR |Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary of
S. No. [[including property or Date of creation )
spent the registered owner
complete address |asset(s)
and location of
the property]
CSR
Registration Registered
Number, if Name address
applicable

Total
(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram
panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)

Attachments

Optional attachment(s) - if any

Declaration

I am authorized by the board of directors of the company vide resolution number * |5, | dated |06/08/2025

to sign this form that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been complied with. | further

declare that:

i. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to the
subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.
ii. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

* To be digitally signed by:
DEVVRAT DEVWRATH
H SINGH  oate 20250911

180610 +05'30"

*Designation

Director
(Director/ Interim Resolution Professional (IRP)/ Liquidator/ Resolution Professional (RP)
*Director identification number of the director or PAN of the Interim 0%3%4%3*
Resolution Professional (IRP) or Resolution Professional (RP) or Liquidator




Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of Section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for punishment for false
statement / certificate and punishment for false evidence respectively.

This eform has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode on the basis of statement
of correctness given by the authorized person.

For office use only:

eForm Service request number (SRN) 1-20942454315

eForm filing date (DD/MM/YYYY) 11/09/2025




RAJVANSHI & ASSOCIATES _
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS "
H-15, CHITRAN]JAN MARG, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR - 302001
TEL: (0} 0141- 2363340 MOBILE: - 9314668454, E-mail: - vikasrajvanshijaipur@gmall.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF

CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Current Inf; raprojects Private Limited)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE MENTS
OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS
LIMITED (“the Holding Company™) and its Subsidiaries Current Infra Bolnada Solar Private
Limited, Current Infra Ompura Solar Private Limited , Current Infra Talabera Solar Private
Limited and Current Infra Dhanbad Solar Private Limited {the Holding Company and iis
subsidiaries together referred to as the “Group"). which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at 31% March 2025, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Statement
of Cash Flows for the vear ended, and Notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hervinatter referred to
as “the Consolidated Financial statements™),

In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Compames Act, 2013 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31* March 2025 and its profit
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of oor
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

OTHER MATTER

The company has various Project Site offices throughout India along with its subsidiaries, whose
financial transactions arc included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Registered Office
and duly audited by us for the Year ended on 31% March 2025.




RAJVANSHI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
H-15, CHITRANJAN MARG, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR - 202001
TEL: {0) 0141- 2363340 MOBILE: - 9314668454, E-mail: - vikasrafranshijaipur@gmall.com

OTHER INFORMATION

The Company’s Board of Dircctors is responsible for the other information. Cur opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information andl we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion therson on such information,

In conmection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing 50, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the fihancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise wppears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is m material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nedhing to report
in this regard,

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH
GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 20013 (“the Act™) with respect 10 the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepied in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimites that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of ndequate
miemal financial controls, that were operating cffectively for ensoring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevent to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statemnents that give & true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due fo
fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue a5 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to foing
comcern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intesnds
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altermnative but to do g0, Those
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTS

Our ebjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and o issue an auditor’s report
that mcludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an sudit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect & material misstaterment when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considersd material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial siatements. Paragruph 41(b) of this SA explains that the shaded
material below can be located in an Appendix to the auditor's report. Paragraph 41(c) explains thot
when law, regulation or applicable auditing standards expressly permit, reference can be made fo a
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website of an appropriste suthority that contains the description of the auditor’s responsibilities,
rather than including this material in the auditor’s report, provided that the description on the websile
addresses, and is not inconsistent with, the description of the suditor’s responsibilities below.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
ko fraud or erros, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epimion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as  fraud may  iovelve  collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overnide of intenal control.

* Obtain an understanding of intermnal control relevanmt to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section [43(3N1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we arc also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial comtrols system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such contrals,

* Ewvaluate the appropristencss of accounting policies used and the ressonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

= Conclude on the appropristencss of management's use of the going concem basis of
accoamting und, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. 1f we conclode that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are reduired
to draw attention in our suditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial stutements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our epinion, Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up 1o the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease 10 continue os o Zolng concer,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other mallers, the planmed
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
mternal control that we identify during our asdit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards,

REFORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auwditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companics Act,
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2013, we give m the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

la}

{b)

rch

(d}

ie)

if}

tR)

(b}

{i}

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were nevessary for the purposes of our audit.

[n our opinion, proper books of accoutt as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those hooks,

The reports on the accounts of the Head Office and financial transactions of the Project
Site Offices of the holding & subsidiary companies audited under section 1438) of
the Act by us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this repix,

The Consolidaied Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account

In ¢ur opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accoutling Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March
2025 taken om record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors of Holding
Company, its subsidiary companies is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from being
appoimnited as a director in terms of Section 1642 of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, tefer to our separate Tepan
i “Anmexure B7; and

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under section 197 {16) of
the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the holding company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not
in excess of limit laid down under section 197 of the Act,

With respect o the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repont in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the hest
of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The Company has three pending litigations which is disclosed in Emphasis of Matter as
Note no. 29(b). It may impact its financial position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts incloding derivative contracts for
which there were uny material foreseeable losses.
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i, The company is not required to trensfer any amount to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund account.

i,

i,

{ah

(k)

(ch

The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no
funds which are material either individually or in the aggregate have been
advanced or loaned or invested cither from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds by the Company to or in any other person or
enfity, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, seeurity or the like on behalf of the
Utimate Beneficiaries,

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledpe and belief, no
funds which are material cither individually or in the aggregate have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly,
lenl or invest in other persons or entities sdentified in any manner whatsoever by wr
on beholf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™ or provide any
guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considerad reasonable and
appropriate i the circumstances, nothing has come 10 our notice that has caused us
o believe that the represemtations under sub-clause (i} and (i) of Rule 11{e) as
mentioned under (a) and (b} above, contain any material misstatement.

- The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vear and has not

proposed final dividend for the year.

The Holding Company, its subsidiary companies have used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a featre of recording audit mwail {edit log)
facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all transsctions recorded
in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with as stated by the
manigement and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention.

For Rajvanshi & Assoclates

Chartersd Accountanis

et

Vikus Bajvanshi

Partner

Membership No.: 073670
Firm Regn, No.: 005069C

Place : Jaipur
Db 09.07,.2025
UDIN: 250736TOBMMMBH3IZ16
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CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
{Formerly known as Current Infrapeojects Private Limited)

ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure A referred to in point | of paragraph “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements “of the Independent Awditors” Report 0 the members of Current Infraprojects Limited
on the Consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 317 March 2025

xxi.  Inm respect of Consolidation:
According to the information and explanations given o us, in respect of the companies incomorated
in Indin and included in the consolidated financial statements, the CARQ report relating to them has
been issued by their auditors with no qualifications or adverse remarks.

For Rajvanshi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

_F

Vikas Rajvanshi

Fartner

Membership No.: 073670
Firm Regn. No.: 005069C
Pluce: Jalpur

Date: 9072025

UDIN; 250736TOBMMMBHIZ16
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUMTORS® REPORT

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (T} OF SUB-
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT™)

We have andited the internal financial cottrols over financial reporting of Current Infraprojects
Limited (“the Holding Company™) and its Subsidiaries Current Infra Bolnada Solar Private Limited,
Current Infra Ompura Solar Private Limited , Current Infra Talabera Solar Private Limited and
Current Infra Dhanbad Solar Private Limited (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as the “"Group”) as of 31% March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that dite,

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all matenizl respecis, an adequate intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31" March 2025, based on the internal control over financial Teponing
crteria established by the Company considering the éssential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accoantanis of India,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal fnancial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ("ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and emors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, s required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

ALUDITORS” RESPONSIBILITY

Chur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material mizstatement of the financial stalements, whether due to fraud or error.,

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
tor our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FIN ANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reperting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financal
stutements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control ever financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fhirly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (1) provide reasonable assurance that
ransactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of financial stalements in accordance
with generally sccepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the COMpany . are
being made only in accordance with authorization of minagement and direciors of the company; and
(3} provide rcasonable assurance tegarding prevention or timely detection of wnauthorized
acquizition, use, or disposition of (he company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial repotting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements dug
o error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, prajections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting 1o future periods are subject to the risk that the intemnal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate becanse of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriotate.

For Rajvanshi & Associates
Chirfered Accountants

Vikas Bajvanshi

Partner

Membership Mao.: 073670
Firm Regn. No.; 005069C
Place: Jalpur

Date: 09.07.2025

UDIN: 250736T0BMMMBHI2 16
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31-03-2025

. Amosmi in Lakhs
Partbcilirs Mobes As At 3 -Mar-2025 A8 AL 31-Mar-2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shoreholders Famd
Share Capleal I L3500 R LEEE]
Reserves & Sarplus 2 102444 S0
237444 143004
Minority Interest 0,02 =
.02 -
Nua-carrent Linhilites
Laong Term Borrowings 3 1007 83 24,04
Cibeer Long Term Linhilities 4 G718 4153 55
Long Term Provisions ] 3035 27.43
171203 45517
Current Linhilitles
Short-term Berrowings 6 M2 54 | 1454 2
Trade Payables T
(A) el outstanding dues of micro cnlcrpriss and small
erterpeises: sid 20747 68,45
(B} total cotstanding duss of creditors ol than iz 168,17 512,00
enicrpeizes and smnll emterprises ' '
Crtlser Current Liabilitics ] 27610 42050
Shor-term Provisions ] 165,68 41 4%
2RO 46 I137.18
TOTAL TS 95 4IT1.30
ASSETS
Nop-current Azseis
Property, Mant & Equlpanest 1
Tangible Assels 26805 20243
Intangihle Assets 25,59 12.27
Cnpital WP 155875 =
Mon-current Investmeni -
Deferred Tax Assets 11 2332 1890
Long-Tem Loans and Advonces -
Obver Mon=gurrent Asscts 12 4713 G59,07
I515.34 D516
Carrent Asseis
Imveniories I3 105,55 L6313
Trade Beceivables L4 2RIT IS 164927
Investments 15 29961 12507
Cash arl Cash Equivalenis 1 14300 125
Sharl=-Term Loans and Advances 17 39730 13511
Cahwer Currenl Assets 15 277400 231.73
45061 331913
TOTAL TH56. 05 413330
Sigmificant Accounting Palicies and A
Motes to Financial Stalements 132 For
I [ TN
As per our report of even date For & on behalf of the Board of ﬂ;'ﬂ}iﬂn’: -'"'-E;Lf.l'f:{:;_;:_l-_ Pd
Far Rajvanshi & Associntes For CURRENTCMFRAPRDIESTS LNTER: .o L L
Chartered Acenuntants ‘eri’.p\f"
DiREr
Vikas Rajvanshl Chalrman ﬁn ‘:F:ﬂ:;tr Satyavral Singh HIER
Parimer 3 {Chairmnan & ng Director) [ Direcinr)
Membership Mo, : 07360 [M: 10591559 DN 0742072

Firm Regn. Moo : (08069

Diate ¢ 09.07.202 ; ﬁﬂ‘”
Place ¢ dnfpur e ‘ﬁ:w‘/—- "i".‘-:-ﬂbm
E n Cradliich Minmish Kumar Sharmn

{Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)  (Chiel Execative Officer)  {(Chief Financksl Officer)
PAMN: CHKPRASR4B PAN: AKDPDAE19R PAaM: FEYPSMITF
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Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2025

Amoynt o Lakhs
Year ended oo Year ended on
Partienlurs Notes 31-Mar-2025 d1-Mar-2074
Income
Revemie from Cperation 19 Q0EH.42 7736, 78
Other Incoome 20 4426 16,05
TOTAL (T) 913168 171144
Expenses
Material Consumed and Diirect expenses 2l GES3.30 624324
Emplovers Benefit Expenses 2 4231 36 399,32
Finance Cost i 16343 o771
Depreciation amd Anartization Expense 1] &020 6200
Cher Expenses 24 336,88 28287
Total {11} TBST.17 Tig5.23
Profit Before Exceptional. Extraordinary Tems
& TaxfI-I1) 127551 GRT.63
Less: Exceptional Tiems . -
Profit Before Extraordinary Tems & Tox 127551 687.63
Less; Extraondimary [bems 5 5
Profil Before Tax 127551 BRT.83
Lesa: Tax expense
Current Tax 337.74 185.06
Drefereed Tax Asset 12 62 2.64
Profit for the Year 5051y
Less: Minarity Interest I %ﬁ_ =
Met Ineome _w_gﬂ- 30522
Met Income antribariablo s Majoricg Shiseholders 1] 505,22
Mt linizese Logs) nitribotable to Wlnecity Sharchniders (0L =
Earnings Per Share
Hasic 27 .0 3.74
Crilused 27 7.0 3.74
Slguificant Accounting Policies and A
Naodes ta Financial Statemerits 1to32
As per vir report of even date For & on bebalf of the Board of Directors

Fur Bajvanshi & Assoclates
Chartered Acconnlanis

l‘_'!lrrulf InfruprajectE Qe ot Infraprojecs Limited

e

‘Direcior

\'ﬁm‘f]#;nhi ) * m

. Sntywvrat Singh
Partmer S Mt (Chuirmun & Man Director) iDirector
Membership No. : 073670 i DIN: 10591559 DIN: 07042072

Flrm Regn. Na.  : (SR69C
Dhute 1 0072025

Mace 3 dalpar W {iﬁ;ﬁc—rj"'
etan Dadhich Manish Kumar Sharmo

daighre: Rathore

(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)  (Chief Executive Officer)  {Chief Financial Officer)
PAN: CKEKPRABR4R PAM: AKDIFDYEIOR PAN: FEYPR939TF
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year 1st April 2024 to 3ist March 2025

Ammouni Be im |aklis
For the Yeur Emled om  For the Year Ended na

e 31.03.2025 31032024
(M) MET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Wt Pradit before ths 1275.51 GET.A3
Adjustments o reconclbe profil before inx to nef cash Nows
Depreciation of cament yesr &.20 H2,009
Finanee Cast 16343 LT |
bterest Received (4415} (450}
Provisian fnrﬁu'lujly 1Z.74 10.08
Loss on sale of Fived Assets LOR i, 18)
Drperatimg Profid before working eapits] ehange ELES A 840 .43
Movements in working caplial:
Incressefdeorense) in trade payables 45,64 1294.53)
I.I'I'Lml{m:l in slyort term provisioes 124,20 (53.43)
Encreased{ckerease) in other current liabdlities [144.59) 30.39
Dizcreased ncrase) in Inventaries (1. 40y {427.07)
Decreasid mrensa) in rade receivable {1157, 58) {735
Deecrenss| increase| oeher cument assets (4587 1&8.25
Devreeseincrense] Short Term Advances {26218} 918
Cash geoernte fromfused in} apernting sctivities 227.37 6,88
Direet taxes paid (337,74} (125,06}
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {110.37) (5%.18)
(B} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1709.46) {161.42)
Sale of Fixed Assels .68 15.45
Invesmens in Sohsidiares s =
Investment in FDR (174, 34)p {305
linfleny Eram Minaricy Shandsalders (1] e -
Hetantion Maoneyw' S51F Receivable 24224 (K564 )
Inierest Reesived 4415 .40
MET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (155691 [252.68)
(Ch NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Bormowings 1548192 454 88
Ismupd bong term advances - -
Grutaity Pald (%82 (1RS5)
Finarsae: Cost (163.43) (47711
NET CASH FLOW FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES I8 67 35332
Increase in cash & cash equivalents (AR 1.39 4.47
Add: Opering cash & cesh equivalents 1251 K44
Uhosing eash £ Hank Equivu.l::ﬂ: 14.380 12.540
Slgalficant Accomnbing Prdiches amd A
Mofes to Finnnckal Statements 1o 22
As per omr repard of even date Erhfﬂl‘hh‘ﬂuiqﬁ
sl aghuluem For CURLLCHT SFRAPROJECTS LIERTELTS oot ASIEEEE Limiteg
Chartered &ccowntanis -ﬂﬁﬁ““
£ =
Chairman and Man Diractor Diractor
Wik Rafvamshi Sumil 8 Ewar Batyaviral Singh
Partmer (B e B nging Mirecior) (Whoke thme Direcior)
Membership Mo, 0736T0 [EEN: TRSDES50 Mz 73072

Firm Hega. Ne. 1 005060

Dage ¢ DAL0T. 2025
Plice . J"I:'-r w’,ﬁ}ﬂ V’J
Jmishree Ralhiore viam Dadhich Hanlu I|'.u-1|rr Sharms

(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)  (Chiefl Execulive OFficer)  (Chlef Finuncial Officer)
PAN: CKKPRSS4B PAN: AKDEDISISR PAN: FEYPS939TF



CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS CURRENT INFRAFPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

A-17, Basant Vikar, Valshali Marg (West), Panchyawala, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302034
CIN: U4Z900RI201 IPLCOM4719, Ph No.: 491 141-6762066, Email: sccounts@currentinfra,com

Notes farming part of the Consolldated Financial Statements
Amoumt Ty, i Lok

Nate Na Purtiemlars Ax Ar 3]-Mar-2003 A% Al 31-Mor-2024
1 Share Capiinl
Awiloried Share Capliial
2, 10T, 00HF Equity Shases af Bs. 10 ek Tin.o0 SO
{Presrizus ¥ war Sk (HLIHHE Equity Shares of Ba, 10V- each)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid wp Copdtal
1, 35,00,000 Eqaity Shares of Bs 10 erch fully paid up | 350100 G K}

(Prenionas Wear S0.00,000 Equity Shores of Rs. [0 gach)

135000 901,00

i} Par Valwe Per Share
Thee Ciarprany has unlym:nlm-uf:}urtarct&mdiuuaqum_-mmlnﬁughumunnm ismued #f juir, Bach holder of squiny
shares i entilled o one vore per share and dividend.

b} Recencilintion of {be shares omtstamding n¢ the beginming and at
the enil of the reporiisg persod {im Full Figires)

Equity shares As At 31-Mar-2025 As At 31-Mar-20124

Na. ol ghares M, &l shares
At the beginning of the period 0,000,000 T Do
Biomus shares issoed during the Yiesr 42,00,000 BO.00,000
Equiry Shares at the end of the year 135,000 000000

el TermaMighis stinchid s Equity Shares

The company bas caly one s of squity shans hining a face valug of 210V per share. Each equity share bolder is entitled o aie vole
per shire,

I the evemt of liquadkation of the company | e holdes of ety sheres will ke ebilled fo recelve th remmaining assets of thi comparsy,
nfter distribution of all preferential amommts,

o} Shares held by the habfing'altimnte beliing company snilisr

thelr subsidiacies nssacintes

BIE,
¢) Dietulls of shrvholders balfing morve fhae 555 sharey b= the
Hmpany
Enulty slisres of By 10- ek fully paid Yi-Mar A Ad 31 D
N of shaved & Holfing in % Moo of shares & Holding
in %
Swjasu Cangwar LOTOROT0 79.00% T200.000 B
Satymvmath Singh 13,51, HH) 10004 AL LEE L 1%
Dunvvraihy Singh 1529000 10005 &, ik 1B
The abeve sane is sharebsldings of i promnters,
Pereentage chnnge is shares hield by promoters af the ead of the % Chasge durimg ile year o Change during ithe
yins yeur
Transster Heme
Sagnts Oangwar S
Satymmath Singh .
Ciewyraih Singh 5 -
i Reserves and Swrplus As Al ¥i=plar-IN25 A AL F1-Mur-2074
Swrplus in the stntement of Profic and Lass
Balnnce as per Last Financial Sintimments 5004 2453
eoons Shane Capits Tssed 4500 (6000}
Frofic fisr the Year Gdd. 40 33522

Mel Surplus E034. 44 G




3 Long Term Borrowings As At 31-Mar-2025 As At 31-Mar-2024
Secured Loans

Linion Bank of India {Innowva Crysta Loan)® 0.7 12:27
ICICT BANE Lid {E-Vehicle loan) - 11.64
IKDUSIND BANK{GECL LOAN A/C) - 441
5Bl Term Loans 113993 -
149,71 28.32

* Hypathication of vehicles and personal guarantes given by the director of company tenure 60 months | interest G8.85% p.u
Unsecured Loans

ICICI BANK Ltd (Business Loan Adc) - 40.44
- 40,44
104%.71 68, Th

Lass: Awvoiint disslosed under the heed "Shon-Tenms Borowisgs” (Mote-
i) as Currest masaithes of Long torm bororwings 4].88 44,57
TOTAL 100783 4,10

Note 3.1 Staterment of Deinils regarding Loan From Bank [Secured and Unseeured)

A In Lkl
Long Term Borrowings (Secured and Unseenred)

Asan I1al Rate ol
5 Mau ol | Fu of | Sanction #a on it Eepeymen [Seuiny Priscpal barmm s
Na. m—r [— :.-nl Umar | O ek, ngs| feerea Term  |eonditfans
M5 pen.
intallatun o 1811 Ploei iy
i | 3Bl Loanwnder Subshkdiary | Term tzan MA0d | EaLTa 11805 Hypestacatian of PER, Salar
Sl Plant L2 [V b i)
e e e e T P e
Secured by Hypothsation of
2 Ui Bank of Lndis Term Loan | Vahida Lean | 14,08 a7g 1237 E GEM im.: :::_H:;':‘r":ﬂ'::ﬂ':";';s
e £he benure of Joan|
B4 Monthly sLoan is regayste in snguated
4 1CH] Bank Lad Taren Losey | Wehide Logn | 1300 - 1164 EHTH il Instafmesds cvar the
Instatmena
tenure of lsan]
Warking
5 1Y Enk Lad Term loan | Capiral 74 : TR EEFE™ :ﬂ":;"_h':: o ""'":::_::'*"""
Negéremens
Werking )
Working L i repagakle in sguated
" Endiesind Bask e | | 3uss S| cwmr | oos | AEMomtty ey ientaiinents over e
] ; Instailment
Hisiri v v el Eenune ol o)
L
Tivtal 10d8%.71 B8.7E
4 nher Long Term Liabilities As At 31-Mar-2025 As At 31-Mur-2024
Retention Money Payable A73.R5 413,55
TOTAL 675,85 43,55
5 Long Term Provisions As At 31=Mar-2025 As At 31-Mar-2024
Gratuity {Opening) 2743 19,20
Add: Gratuity Provision made (Refer Mote No. 25) 12.74 1008
Less; Benefits Paid s 1.85
TOTAL 3nas 2743
6 Short Term Borrowings As At 31-Mar-2025 As At 31-Mar-2024
Secured Loans
INDUSIND BANK* 133085 102363
YES BANK 496,25 -
Current Maturites of Long Term Bormowin efier :
y S — 4138 44,57
Mote 3) :
1BGE. B8 1068, 20




*Recured apninst hypotication of stock, current assets & book debtz and collatera] secured by maortage of immovable
properties and personal guarantee of directors,

Unzecured Loans

As At 31-Mar-2025

As At 31-Mar-2024

OXYZO Financial Services Pyt Lid. ** 8397 7545
Ecofy Finance Pvt, Lud. ** 7.59 5062
**Husiness loan is msecured and pessonal gursmioed by directors. 183.56 126.06
TOTAL 205254 119426
Note 6.1; Statvment of Detalls regarding Loun From Bunk (Secured snd Unsecured)
{Amount in Lakds)
Shert Term Borrewings (Securod and Unseenred)
& Lendar Watuwof | Pwmpcsael | Sanction “,:;1“:;11“ As on 218 ::ri Repayment |Securfty) Frincipal tarms s
Mo Eacility Lo limit ' |March, 2024 Term  |condhions
20T% i
Secured speinst hypobication
il §beck, current assets &
. Werking 12 m0RthE | bogk dezas and coflateral
1 Indusind Bank CashCredit| Copisl | 134800 | 1330.85 | 103363 | 925% | (Repayable |  socured by mortage of
Regquiregrmant on damard) | Immosbie propertias aed
persanal guaaniag of
dreciors
Secuwred agail Wypolticalion
of Paripassu charge with
indusind hank of shock,
Warking 12 months | curent assets & book debts,
H Yes Bank Cash Creditf Captal | 500,00 | 49625 - | 9.00% ||Repayable | MFAand collateral securad
Hequiremess on demand) by inaisEe of immowabie
praperty of director and
parsinad padranbee of ol
directors.
= ‘ Furchase I
XY Z0 Financial wrkng ¢ uanedy | Secured aginst personal
a f Order Capital B500 | ERO7 7545 | 1550
Services Pyt Lid, Pl et | st instaliments | perantse of directors
Pl A 4 OQuarseq| Sacured igeinst i
. a ¥ nst permaa
4 | Ecofy Finance Pvt. Lid. | Order G | 10007 | 5759 | S061 |1sdoW | o i r i ot AN achos
Flnancing | Regeiremant
T Trade payilbes As At 31-Mar-2025 Az At 31-Mar-2024
Trade payables* 137614 BRE0.45
“Refer Mote Mo.-7.1 1376.14 GE0.45
£ Diher Current Liahilities As AL 31-Mar-2025 As At 31-Mar-2024
Retention Money Payable 111.24 34517
Employees & Staff Expenses Payable 40.48 3524
Btututory Dues 04.52 217
Advance received from debtors 24.29 1788
Salary Payable 1o Directors .57 -
TOTAL 27610 420,
4 Bhort Term Provistons As At 31-Mar-2025 As At 31-Mar-1024
Provision for Awfit Fee 4.20 .90
Provision For Taxatien pet of TDS, TCS and Advance Tax 16008 3289
Provision for CSR Expenditure 1.32 =
Provision for Cher Expenses .09 h.69
165.68 41.48
TOTAL 165.68 41,48
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Deferred Tax Assets

Opening Deferred Tax Assets as per AS 22

DOTA Created During The Year

Closing Deferred Tax Assets as per AS 11

Other Mon-carrent Asgels

Retenticon Money Receivable
Security Deposil

Invemtories
Raw Materials
Civil Material
EPMC Materials

Truide receivabliy
Trade receivables *
*Raofer NMote Mo.-14.1
Invesiments

FDRs ™

Investment in FIMR as DSRA for SBI Bank TL

Totul

As At 3-Mar-2025

Ax At 31-Mar-2024

8.0 6.5
f.62 244
15.51 1520

Ag Ad 31-Mar-2025

As At 31-Mar-2024

52413 LA
122.9¢ 120,54
647.13 655,07

As At 31-Mar-2025

As At J31-Mar-2024

3407 0,75
1561.48 1164.40
1605.55 116515
As At 51-Mar-2025 Az At M-Mar-2024
283725 549,27
1837.25 1649.27
As At 3 -Mar-2015 As ALI-Mar-2024
3548 12507
61,13 -
29961 12507

*FDRs with accrued interest of Rs.1,62,55,476/- are pledged with Indusind Bank and Rs.62,85.877/- with HDFC Bank

respectively for Bank Guarantee & Tender purpose

Cash & Cnsh Equivalents

Bank Balance [HDFC Bank Ltd. (0D 30200003806221))

State Bank of India

Caosh in Hand

Tatal

Short Term Loans & Advanees
Pregaid Expenses

Fent Advances

Staff Loans and Advances
Imiprest Accounts
Advance to Creditors

Total

Cber Current Assets

Retention Money Receivable

Securty [deposit

TDETCS Receivable Met of provision
GET receivable Met

VAT & WCT Receivahle

Expenses for SME [P0

Preliminary Expenaes

Total

Revenue from Operations
Sale of services with material

I I Amnexire to Revenue from Operations
Dietails of Service with sraterial Income.:

EPC Works Contracts Income

Installation, Testing & Commissioning Income

Rental Income
Linbilled Bevenue®
Total

* Bzfier note no 3001

As ALSL-Mar-2025

As A 31-Mar-2024

011 .11
.73 .
.46 12,79
14.30 1250
An At 3-Mar- 2028 Ad AL 31-MInr=2024
19.95 10,55
179 n3:
5,00 031
4.16 '
366,39 FER
J97.30 13501
As At 31-Mar-2025 As Al 3T=Miar-2024
[ 80,00 160,01
74.39 3B63
IR E! 147
- 19,47
. 1.95

60 =

48

27760 151,73
For the vear ending For the yenr ending
FL03.2025 31032024
PEE.42 TV56.78
For the year ending For the year ending
F1.03. 2015 3032024
BR25.05 THFR.A0
202455 139,35
27190 2.76
3358 5408
08842 TT56.TH
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2 (her Ineope Far the yeor ending Far the year ending

30032028 31.83,2014
Inderest o FORA 1248 452
Ingzrest from Oehers 13.34 275
nterest on 1T refund - el s |
Profit om sale of Fised Asel .11 h.18
Trnl &l 24 16108
For the vear enading Far the year ending
21 Cost of Materdal Consumed aod Direct expenses 11032028 NLbs Ak
Muterinl Canxumed
Crpening Stock 116313 TIE
Al Purchases
Civil Maieral Parchases 4.8 6948
EPC Material Purchases 428310 453650
Comsumalsle Stares f1.8R T4
Less; Closing Stock 160555 1165.13
Todal (Ap 39T 46 4186 56
Enginsering Procursment & Consinsction Expenses 123070 437.32
Instaltation, Testing & Cominissioning Experses 153497 [466.85
Fredght & Transgparntion A3 B3T3
Yahwi Operating Expenses T -
Machine Charges 5.25 40}
Fabricotpn Charges 0] 3T
Labaosir Cess [ 147
Laboar Charges 1169 3450
Elecrrical Conneciron Fees LG6 T
Testing & lnspection Exponses 1.74 453
DG Charges 340 047
Total (B) 18184 203840
Tatal Raw Material Comsmmed (4] + (B) GES1E) &143.24
11 Emplovess Bonelil Expensea Fier he vear emding For the year ending
30,068, 2038 SLA03. 2024
Snlamies, Wages & Bones 285,52 9308
Drirectoos Salany EOED G0
Ciratuity to Seaffl i2.74 1kOE
Cowtributicn tn Provident Funda’ ES| 2,0 e
mcentive to Emploves - 95
Stalf Walfare Experses P .72
Totml 41350 .02
For the year ending For the vear {.rhﬂh!;
I3 Fimance Caosgt : 31.03.2015 3103324
Intezest Expenses 122,66 B0
mbenest Expenses to (xhers 25,70 2384
Bank Charges 1507 g3

Toital 16345 A




4 0 E Far the yenr ending Fur the year ending

4, 31032025 J1.“%
Boaks and Persudreals 0.15
Comveyance Expemses 4.5 345
Cisarior! Postnge! PackingForaarding Expenses 0,50 0.8
Liggal & Professional Charges .02 2891
Hent Expenses B 460
Tebephane Exp 1.7 6,33
Travellmg Hxpenses £l J0 5374
Advertiaemenl Expenses 4.7 047
Audit Fees - Ststutory aml Tax Andit 20 1,59
CHR Expenses 7.32 000
Baiginess Promotion Expenses 1Z.10 Bs
Camguter Opemting Charges 220 1,53
Blectricity & Water Expensss | E23
Imterest oo ncome tax 426
Imsumnce Expenses 1530 1127
Office Expenses TAT 5,18
Printing & Siaticoary 4.71 465
Profizsionnl Fees Paid 15046 T.15
Repratration & Licenoe Foes 1154 141
Repair And Maimenance Expenses 1203 111
Safety Materinl Expenses (15 1] 015
Security Exp Lld
Softwane & Website Devebopmint Charges 4.97 445
Tender Fess 1.57 (7
Lies on stle of Fixed Asssie 11w
Demsteons 1. 056
{ieneral Expenses 440 ’ R
Preliminary Experses written off 12 -
Bad Diehis 30T LA
Totul - 13685 15187
For the yeur ending For the vear ending
bt 31,83,2025 3LA3.3024

The Company ks a defined benefit grahuty plan, Every emploves who hos completed five vears or moee of servips
fu} Reconcilintion of opening and closiig balances of Defined Benefit Ohligation

Dgfimed Benefil ohligation ot begimning of yesr 243 193
Current service cost 302 458
Inderest cost .54 .44
Mchmrez] (gaind / boss T.73 196
Benefits puid (482 {185}
Diefined Benefit chligation at year el 3r3s 2743

(b} Feconciliation of apening ond clostng balances of fnir value of Plan Assets

Fair valise of Plan assets nf heginning of yeur - -

Expectad retarn an Plan Asssts - :
Actuarial gain / (bass) . Z
Emplover contribatiomn - -
Benefits paid | E=

Fair vahes of Plan Assets at year end - =
Auztual refum on Plan Assers x -




r)

IE

i) Peconcalistzan of fair value of assets and obligations
Faar vabue af Plan Asssds

Pressent value of abligation
Liability /i Asset) recognised in Balance Sheet

il Acmanial assumptions

Bontality table

Discount nike (per aneam)

Eate of eecalation in salary {per anndit)
Classification of Gratuity Provision
Short Term Provision

Long Term Pravision

Totnl Linhility

Minarity Interest {in Full Figures)

Luss attributnble 1o Minoriy Shansholders
Luss: Minority Sharebalder's Logs trassfermed o Magarigy
Sharehodders®

et Profit{Lass) sttributable to Minority Shareholders

2560
2560

1AM 26112-14 Ultimate

2743
2743

[ALM 2052-14 Ultimise

TAH Percenl T.25 Percent
5 Perceni 5 Percent
3461 157

26.74 FEG

.15 1743

Fur the yvear ending
J0.0E.20L5

For the year ending

4.

-3.44

31032014

-EH1.4T

—— e

The h-nu. appicabdz o fhe minority in & consalidated sohsidisry may sxeeed the misdnty mierest in the equity of the
subsidiary. The excess, and any frther losses applicable to the minority, are adjusted sgainst the majority interest
excspl 10 the extent that the niinority has 2 binding obligation w6, and is able to, make pood the losses.

nrmf 5 -
et Prodi after 1ax as per Statement of Profit and Lass
attribantable 10 Bquity Shareholders {in Full Figuses)
Weightsd Average tamber of equity Shares nsed g3
denaminator for caleulsing EPS
Basle Earnings per share

Dilwted Earninzs Fer Share
Face Valae per equiiy Share

Refuted Party Disciosure & Tromsactious

For the year ending For the vear ending
AL.03.2425 ILU3.2024

L4430 555 5,005,21,713

13500 M0 1,35, 0,000

Tm 374

T 374

1000 TG

Enterprises having same Key Managerial Perusnoel andier thelr ratatives as the repacting enterprises

Thinkers and Doers Privage Limited
Thi Grub Club

Mimes of Porties

Sumil Singh Gamgwar

Sujntn (iongwar

Satyzvrat Singh

Drevvrath Singh

Sncha Singh

Key Managerial Persennel
Chetan Dadhich

Manish Kumar Sharma
Tadshros Falbhore

List of Subsldiarbes

Current Infra Bodnsda Selesy ) Limites)
Current Infra Talabers Scfan’ P Lisssed
Curent Infra Ormpoen SolandP) Limied
Chirrent Enfrs Dihanhad SolanF} Levisied

kanaging Dhrector
Trirecine
Trirector
Trirecinr

Relative of Director

Chief Executive afficer

Chsel Fanamcial Officer

Company Secremry and
Compliance Cifficer




Esiaied Party Transactisns

Sakary in Professiong] Capacity
Eamil Sengh Gangwar

Sujata Gangwar

Saryavral Sangh

Dyrvyrath Singh

Soehn Singh

Chetii Dadhdch

Punish Kumar Sheanma

Rent Poid
Sujain (Gangwar
Sunll Singh Giangwar

Purchase nnd supply of Materinks, Salar Undis and EV
Charging Services

Seall wellsre experses and Bussiness Promotion Expenscs
The Grub el

Lonn amid Advanees in Subsidiarles®
Cwerent Infra Bolnads Solan|P} Lisail
Carrend [nlra Talabera Solas(F') Limited
Corrend [nfra Ompura Solan P Timined
Crerrend [nf Dhusbesd SolaciP) Limited
*Halarses alter Corsokdatken 5 MIL

1% mi ints -

For the year ending For the vear ending
A3 2025 31.03.2624
19.32 5
1250 2440
2400 1500
240 [ 500
.60 543
L1271 1694
6.56 552
1335 1250
0.5 -
138.03 11533
3134 2878
2ULT3 -
216K .
1070 -
4127

{a) Hased oo information availshle il date, the Company has wed the principles of prudence in spplying judgemenss,

sglrmakes and impact on the Financial Staiemens

b} The Compamy has claim from respective Delvor: IL&FS Tramsporiation Metwarks Ltd. [under Corposate Ensolvency
resoliation process) foc dues receivable of Rs, 109,43 Lakhs out of which 36 48 classified as bad dehis in FY 2024-23,
Rajastban Dnags And Pharmaceuticals Limited - Taipur for dues recelvable of Ra. 4.46 Lakhs ot of which 149
Lakhs classificd as bad debas in FY 2024-25: and RIDCOR Limvited-Taipur for dues receivable of Rs, 5,39 Lakhs out
of which 1.80 Lakhs clnssified ns bad debts i FY 2024-25 against supplies made

¥ Driher Motes

(o} Previews year's figures have been ne-artangedre-prooped wherever necessnry,

i) The state-wise bifurcntion of the tumover 5 as follows:

State

For the year ending

Far the year ending

. | 31032025 31032024
Rajzsthan 52,1555 37242 10,66,05.707 43 |
Ciujaras 3.467.14.747.73 5,400,700, 266,99

| Mahaneshtra 206, 1 D930 05 2,08.66,738.60_|

| Litar Poslesh 76801, 183,56 (0,32, 52 425 65 |
| Jisarichand ®12522.00 4,75, 705 45 |
| Punish . 12,45,150.00

| West Henoal &L LI6T 64 8,567,003, 382 40

|_Haryana 0236107 %

: 7,44
|_kladhyn Prodesh 584 D000 |
| Kerals 19.16.57 4 A4 H5 A0S0 A4 |

:Eﬁ Al 4R 172,23 3A3463,119.47

LA3ET.240, {4 518,28 500 49
12,75, 320 67 36, 1364607
e 275,04
{1634 ]
KL TN (335,03, )
18,82, 16,967 95} =
1358 21 0.0H]

9IL,5H.41.940.74
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(i} The difference of Bs.3,38,23,518.69 between GSTE - | and Books of Accounts in Eerala Stane (s due 1o credit
nates isswed by & party Vedu Infrasbruicise Privale Limited in Merch 2024 whose effect is shown lo the month of
April 2024 in GSTR-1 due to ke intimstion by the party.
(i) There are unbilled sabes of Rs. 33 58,219 whose bill are to be made in the next financés] year and will be
reflected om the GST Portal in e next financial year.

r Dise ]
iy Title deeds of immovable property not beld In name of the ¢ompany
Thee Company dees ned baves any inumovable property in the form of Laed as &1 31.05.2025 |

(i) Revalustisn of PPE and Intenglble Assets
Thee Campnny hns mot revahesd e Propert, Plant and Eguipment and Intengihbe Asseis duming the vear,

(M} Lonms amd Advances to Mrectnrs or KMP
The compony did nod graet aey losns or Advances to the director or KMP or any cther relatsd pasty for the period
endled an 31 Mar 2025 except coniracrunl aeeuriny depasi.

[ CWIF
The coempany dose not have Capital Waork In Progress for the year ended on 31 Mar 2025,

{v) Infangible nsseis
The Company bas sofiware in iis Entangible assets as on the balonce sheet date and farther thers are no Inlapgible
assels which ane under Developencnt,

{vl) Treetalls of Bomnmi Property held

There are no proceedings which have been inititated or are pemding against the Company for halding Benami poperty
ursler Bedarni transsctions {probibition) Act, 1958 (45 of 1958) as amended m 2016) and rules mads thereander
[} Borrawings

T Compuny hues Bxwrosw ings fvom bk on the bess of seowity of cument asset and persoeal gomimees of el and collml
sparity for morigage of immovahle propsrty, it hes boen @eachised ms baloere-

dal Qreartesly sesema or shtements of curmend assets filed by e Coopamy with hanks &re in sgroement with the books of aocoums.
{b] There s mo material diecregemeses reduimed in b dischssd.

v} Wildul Mefaniter
The Company is nut deglared witfid defouber by any Bank or Finsscial Instilnlion o Oher lender.

(i) Relutionship with Sireck off Compania
The Compiare doss nol kave sny transsctions with Compenses Streck T wmdes sertion 243 of (e Conpanics Act, 2013 or section
5tdb of Comparnies Act, 1950,

(x] Reghtratisn of chorges ar satisfection with Reglstrur of Companies
The company has already charges regisnered with Regssrar of Coanpaniss,

(i) Compliamsce with nemiier of lavers of compaiies
The comsgrany has i lyvens prescnbed mnder clapse {37 af section 2 of the Ast resd with Companie: (Kedriction on moesher of
Layers) Pubss, 2017,

(x| Compliance with spprmeed Schenmeis) of Arraopements
Thie Citinpieny dives il dicount any schemes in its boaks of secouits wiich bag bees approved by the Competent hsthorty i terma
of sections 230 oo 237 of e Comprinics At 2013,




[l Uilis ntiom o Barrarod Tendy and share promum
T Company has properhy wlilized i boreowes funds and s Share Prominm las bom received.

[xiw) Umliscloxs In2ome
There are mo such trensacmons wihich are not recorded = the ooks of sceouis ardicr sl have Faen serrendered o disclossd =
income dunng in the Inx aasessments under ithe income Tax Act, 1596 (43 of 1941].

(8%} Corperute Social Responsbility (CSR)
The Compesy is eoverid undér Section 133 of Companses Act, 113, eocordingly the provision of C5H las bees made of Re 732
Lakhe out of whach Rs. 6 Lokbes have been utilised. Unspent amont for CSE 32 Ba. 132 Lakhs.

{avly Detnlls of Crvpe Currency or Yirlsal Currency
The Company bas not traded inany Crypin Curvency or ¥irksl Currency lunng the: year erbod on 21.83,2025

ixvily Contingent LEshilities
There are Tolal Contingont Liabilsties as ai Balanoe Sheet date is Bs. 279754 Lakhs eonsinting alhank presramivs of Bs, 3637 Lakhs

with ¥es Bank 39127 Lakhe with Indusind Bank, corpomis gueranize of B 2100 Lakhs to 5B for Loses w three Subsidiaies

(uviih Miscowtimning Operatinns
Thezre are no deseoniming eperationm

(vl Bpgmgnt Riporiiog
Thee compuny apenies & g g neisess sopmenl md & smgle geographical segment. As such, sequend repanting e per fsd A% 17,

“Begmenl Reporting, is not applicahle.
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Mote Mao. 32 BATIO ANMALYEIS
Raiin Numersior Dennminior Curremt |Pravious | Miacsan o varisnee
Perssd  |PMerind Varlanes
Currend Katie Curmem Asscrs | Cazvent Linhilities 14003 L4774 -10.03%|Veriance s nommal sd
Dzt Thiin 2 P H
[ebi Equity Ratio Total Debt Totad Equity IRER|  MAIED| S5.37%|Veriance |5 dus o
incnzases im debt fior sokar |
project in sebaidries,
Dbt Secvice Covernge Rate | Esmings before interest, Taxand | Inieress Bxpense + 04771 6638 33.07%|Verience is due i
Exceptional liezs Primeijial Repayiments finenisis: iy earning
made during e year F.Y.2024-25, and
{or tomg temm lnans increase iy losnd fise
inetalletzon of sokr
projects dn sebesdiris
Return sn Equity Ratin Profil Afer Taa Average Net Waorth 3071 18998 [2.98% Varinnce is nunmal aed
lexs than 25%,
Inventery Turnever Kaide Cost of (Goods Sold (Costof Averige lnveniones of | 4, 2470 f5RE2 | - 54% | Y ariance (s due &
Maserial Concasvasd + Purchissa + | Finiahal Gioids, Stogk- menzse m Inveniory.
Changes in breemony + bifg s Provess and Stock. in-
: |I!|:pu1.m‘|_- Trufe
Trade Heveivable Turnover | Met Credit Bales Aveige Trade S05M | SAI881 <T5 2% (Veasianee is dus o change
Ratin Poeveivablos im Trade receivebales.
Trade Pavable Turnover Mgt Crodil Purchase Average Trade 8422 S.0mey | 38 395 Vanance is due to change
Ratia Prnbles i Trsde Payabdes.
Nt Warkimg Capital Nt Bales Working Crpital S804 54083 - 5.64%|Ynnance i noonal ond
Turnover Ratle {Cumyent Asees - Bead than 25%,
Gross Profit Rotlo Sales « Cost of Goods Sold {Cosn of | Wekee of Sales & Served 24,5085 10,5190 26.04%, [ Vartanes & due
Mlaterial Conramived + Purdhsses + imcresse in profit
in Emveniory +
Wlamatiruring Fageises) AR [P
Mot Frofil Ratio Profil Adter Tax {afer ewceptiozal | Yabee of Sales & Servigd L0344 0.31%  39.54% Vanance B doe
iems) | fnerenss in prodil
Returm #n Capltsl Emsployed | Eerning Defore bverest, Tax, Cagpatal Employed 35.31%|  47.53 | S25.9P Varanoe s dos
Ewceptinnad lten | Total Aspesta-Cirrent inerias in Grpital
Return an Invedmont Profil Aler Tax ! Totml nvestmen 35.77%| 3539 12.56% Variance is nommaland |
| Vs e 25%,
Ay per our fapact el oen date For & oo hehall of the Baard of Ddrecisrs
For Hajramshi & Asssrintes Current Infraprojects Limited
Chariered Accsmnianis F-ﬂr
n"“ﬂtlltfﬂm
j For CURRENT nmP‘FbﬂIEmLHHTEﬂ Jects Limite;
Chairman and Director
Vikas Rajvanthi Sanil Selymvrat Singh
Fartner (Chemirmean & Win Mripebing [Direcingl
Memshership Na. - { 073670 DM D591 [HN; 70207
Firm Hepn Mo,  ; SR
Dinte 1 09L0T. 2
Fluce 1 Jnitparr
Jals RBathore etan Dadhich Mn HKamar Sharma
(Compasy Secretary & Compliases DNcer) [ Exgewiive OMcer]  (Chicd Finaucial OiMicer)
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Significant Accounting Policies Note no: A

Background of the Company / Group

CURRENT INFRAFROJECTS LIMITED [Formerly known as Current Infraprojects Private Limited)
domiciled and incorporated in India in the year 2005, under Companies Act, 1956. Its Registered
Office is located at A-27, Basant Vihar, Vaishali Marg (West), Panchyawala, [aipar, Rajasthan,
India, 302034. The company/group is engaged in business of EPC contracting services in India
and have in-house test lab * MEC Test House " which is a electrical testing equipment and iz one of
the few MNABL accredited electrical test labs in the State of Rajasthan, provider of building
services (MEF) consulting for projects. Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, and Fire system designs_
Subsequently, company Is converted into Public Limited Company vide special reselution passed
by our shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on February 18, 2025, and the
name of the company was changed to Current [nfraprojects Limited pursuant to ssuance of Fresh
Certificate of Incorporation dated March 6%, 2025, by Registrar of Companies, [aipur. The
Corporate identification Number of our company s 42900R]2013PLC044719 The company has
alsa established four subsidiaries Current Infra Bolnada Solar Pyt Ltd with 99,99% sharcholding,
Current Infra Ompura Solar Pvt, Ltd, with 39.99% shareholding, Current Infra Talabera Solar Pyt
Ltd.  with 99499% shareholding and Current Infra Dhanbad Selar Pyt Led with 990084
shareholding in the Ananclal year 2024-25 whose financials are consolidated.

I. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
i Accounting Policles ;-

The entity followed three accounting concepts - going concern, consistency and accrual, The
financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance
with the accepted accounting standards. Expected logses or market-to-market losses are not
recognized unless permitted. Accounting policies are not changed without a reasonahble
cause. Although these estimates are based upon management best knowledge of current
gvent & actions, accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Appropriates changes in estimates are made as the
management becomes aware of the changes in clrcumstances surroundings the estimates.
Changes in estimates are reflected In financial statements in the period in which changes are
made and, if materlal, their effects are disclosed in the notes to accounts to Financial
Statements,

i, Valuation of lnventories ;-

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value . However, materials and other ilems held for use in the production of lnventories are
not written down below cost if the finished prodocts in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold at or above cost.

The stock of Work-In-progress is valued on estimated cost bagls and finished goods of the
business have been valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost has been
measured on the actual cost basks and includes cost of materials, custom duty and eost of
conversion to ts present location and conditions. All other inventories of stores,
consumables, raw materials are valued ar landed cost. The stock of scrap is also valued at
realizablo value: Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale,
stock - in- Transit is walued at cost
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fiif.

Lonstruction Contract ;=
Construction contract is not applicablie an the entity as company is not doing business of
construction .

LBevenue Recognition :-

The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes Income and
expenditure on accrual basis as a going concern. Revenue from consultancy services is
recognized when the sale or final act takes place and the service becomes chargeable as per
contract agreement.  [nterest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into
account the gutstanding amount and the rate applicable,

Rental Income has been duly accounted for in the books of sccounts as per Rent Agresment
between the parties.

Eroperty. Plant & Equipment :-

{a) Tangible Assets:-

Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost comprises of all costs incurred to bring the assets to their location
and working condition and includes all expenses incurred up to the date of commercial
utilization.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fAived assets is added o its book value only if it
increases the future banefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard
of performance, All other expenses on existing fixed assets, Including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit
and loss For the perlod during which such expenses are incurred.

Gain or losses arising from derecognition of flxed assets are measured as the differcnce
between net disposal proceeds and the earrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit & loss when the asset is derecognized.

(b} Intangible Assets:-

Intangible Assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impaiement losses, If
any, The cost of an intangible asset comprises bts purchase price, incheding any impart duties and
other taxes [other than those subsequently recoverasble from the taxing authorities], and any
directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any
trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its
purchase/completion is recognized as an expense when incurred unless it is probahle that such
expenditure will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally
assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the
asset reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of asset

[} Depreciation and Amortization:-

Fiead assets aro stated at cost less depreciation. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of freight, duties
and other Incidental expenses, Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as
prescribed in Schedule 11 & the Companies Act, 2013, Salvage Value of the assets has besn taken
i 5% of Original Cost as prescribed in Schedule 11 Depreciation on additions during the year is
calculated on pro rata hasis,

[d} Impairment of Assets

An asset [5 congidered as impaired in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on Impalrment of
Assets when at balance sheet date there are Indications of impairment and the carryving amount
of the asset, or where applicalile the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds its
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recoverable amount (.. the higher of the asset's net selling price and value in use]. The carrving
amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment
loss in the Statement of profit and loss,

vi. Foreign Currency Transaction:-

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange in foree on the date of the
fransactions. Current assets, current Habilitles and borrowings denominated in foreign currency
are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of Balance Sheet. The resultant gain or loss
is recognized |n the Statement of profit and loss,

vil. Government Grants i-

Grants are accounted as per AS 12, Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that the entity will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will
be received. Government grants related to income are recognized in the profit and loss account on a
systematic basis in the periods in which the relaved expenses are incurred. Government grants
related to assets are recognized as deferred income in the balance sheet and released to the profit
and loss account over the useful life of the related assets by way of a reduced depreciation charge.
However, company/group has not recelved any grant

viii. Securitles:
The company/group classifies its investments in securities into three categories: trading securities,
available-for-sale securities, and held-to-maturity securities.
a. Trading securities are measured at fair value with unrealized gains and fosses recognized in
the profit or loss,
b. Available-for-sale securities are also measured at fair value, but unrealized gaing and losses
are reported in other comprehensive Income unt] realized.
Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortized cost, and interest income 15 recognized
using the effective interest method. The company/group evaluates §ts investments for

impairment at cach reporting date, and aty Impairment losses are recognized in the income
statement.

ix. Borrowing Cost:-

Bormowing costs include interest, fees and other charges incurred in connection with the barrowing
of funds. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acguisition/construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the cost of such asset up to the date when the asset is ready for its
intended use. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready
for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of profit and loss. There is no
borrowing cost during the vear,

X i Ha

Provisions are recognised for liahilities that can be measured only by using substantial degree of
estimation, it the Company has a prezent ofligation as a result of past event, a probable outflow of
resources 1s expected (o setile the obligation and the amount of the sbhligation can be reliably
estimated. Contingent liability is disclosed (n case of a present obligation arising from past events,
when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to sette the obligation, a
present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible and a present
ebligation arising from past events, when the probability of sutflow of resources is not remote.
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Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. Provisions & contingent liabilities are
reviewed at each Balance Shest date.

Il. Taxeson income

Income Tax expense for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax. Provision for current b
iz made on the basis of the assessable (ncome at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment
year.

The deferred tax results from “timing difference” between taxable and accounting income is
accounted for using the ax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on
Income levied by the same governing tax laws and the company has a legally enforceable right for
such set-off. The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there
is.@ virtual certainty that the asset will be realized In future as per AS 22

III. Cash Flow Statemant

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting
Standard [AS) 3 on ‘Cash Flow Statements'

IV. Leases

Where the Company Is the lessee

Lease where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased term, are classified as operating leases. Lease Rentals with respect to asscts taken on
‘Operating Lease” are charged to the Statement of profit and loss on a straight line basks over the
leass term.

Leases which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the résks and benefits incidental
ter ownership of the leased Item are classified as finance lease. Assets acquired on ‘Finance Lease’
which transfer risk and rewards of ownership o the Company are capitalized as assets by the
Company at lower of fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease
payments.

Amortization of capitalized leased assets is computed on the Written Down Value method as per
rate envisaged in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Lease rental payable is apportioned
between principal and finance charge using the Internal rate of return mathod, The finance charge
iz allocated gver the lease term 50 a5 o provide a constant perlodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of liahility,

Where the Company s the lessor

Leases in which the company transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
asset are classified as finance leases. Assets glven under finance lease are recognized as a receivakble
at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease, After initial recognition, the company
apportions lease rentals between the principal repayment and interest income so as to achieve a
constant periodic rate of return on the net investiment outstanding in respect of the fAnance lease,
The interest income is recognized in the statement of profit and Loss. Initial direct costs such as
legal costs, brokerage costs, ete, are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.
Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the asset are classified as operating leases, Assets subject to operating leases are Included In
fixed assets, Lease income on an operating lease is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on
a stralght-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense
In the statement of profit and loss, Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, ete. are
recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.
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V. Employees benefit

A. Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions a5 per the Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
towards provident fund and pension fund are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year when the contributions to the respective funds are due.

b. Defined Benefits Plan

Retirement benefits in the form of Gratity are considered as defined benefit obligations and are
provided oo the basis of the actuarial valuation.

Liability towards Leave Entitlement Benefit is not provided by the company,/group. As stated by
the management that leaves accrued in a year lapses automatically if not avalled.

V. Investments

Investments are classified as long term or current based on intention of the management at the
time of purchase,

Initially investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly
attribatable acquisition charges. ividend re-invested in case of mutual funds ks added o the value
of investment in mutual funds while corresponding credit is recorded in the Statement of Profit and
Lo,

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and f@ir value. Long-
term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognize a dedline,
other than temporary, in the value of long-lerm investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carryving amount and et disposal proceeds
iz charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Vil. Earmings Per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting
Standard - 20 on Earnings per Share. Basic EPS 1s computed by dividing the net profit or logs for the
vear by the welghted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the vear, Diluted EPS is
computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,
except where the resulls are anti-dilutive,

Vill. Consolidation of Financial Statements
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAF) in Indla, as per the Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [JCAL} and relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financlal Instruments, which are measured at fair value.
Principles of Consolldation

a. The consolidated financial statements include the fnancial statements of Current
Infraprojects Limited [the parent) and, Current Infra Ompura Solar Pyt Lid. , Current [nfra
Bolnada Solar Pyt Lid. , Current Infra Talabera Solar Pyt Ltd. And Current Infra Dhanbad Solar
Pyt Ltd. Its wholly owned subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are entities over which the parent has
control, Control is presumed to exist when the parent owns, directly or indirectly, maore than
S0% of the voting power of the subsidiary or has the power to eontrol the financial and
operating policies of the subsidiary.

b, A subsidiary s an-entity aver which the parent has control. The financial statements of the
parent and its subsidiaries are consolidated on a lipe-by-line basis. All inter-company
transactions, balances, income, and expenses have been eliminated in full upon consolidation.
Investments in subsidiaries are initially recognized at cost.
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. Nen-controlling interests (minority interests) are identified and presented in the
consolidated balance sheet separately from the equity of the shareholders of the parent
Company.

d. Consolidation Method

The acquisition method of accounting = used for the consolidation of subsidiaries, Under this
methd:

o The assets and llabilities of subsidiaries are recognized at fir value at the acquisttion date,

o The difference between the cost of acquisition and the fair value of identifiable net assets
aquired is recognized as goodwill (or capital reserve If the faie value of net assets exceeds the
acquisitdon cost),

e. Goodwill on Consolidation

Gooddwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries = measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the fir value of the identifiable net assets acquived at the acquisition
date, Goodwill is tested for Impairment annually, and any impalrment losses are recognized In
the profit and loss aceount,

f.Minority Interest (Non-controlling Interests)

The share of minority interests in the equity and profit or loss of the subsidiaries is disclosed
separately In the consolidated halance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account. The
share of profits attributable to minority interests is included In the consolidated profit and loss
account under the heading “Profit for the year attributable to minority interests.”

IX. IPD Expenses

The company is in the process of gettng lsted, accounting for the associated transaction costs is
significant part of the project cost. Every transaction relating to the equity involves combination of
share issue costs and listing expenses, Share issue costs are debited to the equity and listing
expenses are debited to profit & loss account and to allocate expenses between the share issue cost
and Hsting expenses. such cost which are incurred for issuing and acquiring equity can be
considered as & share izsue cost and hence debited to equity and rest are related to share lizting
and charged to profit & loss account. Cost of share listing is incurred to make the securities
marketable and not directly related to issuing and acquiring of equity, The cost of listing existing
shares shall be charged to Profit & Loss account and cost of issuing new shares will have to be
allocated to listing expenses (charged to P&L) and share issue costs [charged to equity) .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF

CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

{Formerly known as Current Infraprojects Private Limited)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Shect as at 31" March 2025, and the Statement of profit
and loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and Notes to the financial statements,
including & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In cur opinion and 10 the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesald financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
mianner $0 required and give a tree and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March 2025 and its profic
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BAEIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audifing (SAs) specified under section
[43(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 20173 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled onr other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is
sufficient and appropriate (o provide a basis for our opinion.

OTHER MATTER

The company has various Project Site offices throughowt India, whose financial transactions are
included in the Financial Statements of the Registered Office and duly audited by us for the Year
ended om 31° March 2025

OTHER INFORMATION

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the
financial siatements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon on such information.
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In connection with our audit of the financial stasements, our responsibility is 1o read the other
information and, in doing so0. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial stztements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there i3 a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required 1o report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard,

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH
GCOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give & true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in [ndia, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records i sccordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detesting frauds and other
irregulanitics; sefection and application of appropriaste accounting policies; making judements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of sdequate
internal  financial controls, that were opersting effectively for ensuring the accuracy  and
completeness of the accounting recosds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
staternents that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
frawsd or emor,

[n preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue 85 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concem and using the poing concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Chir objectives are to obain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements a5 a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantes
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the hasis of these financial statements. Paragraph 41(b) of this SA explains that the shaded
material below can be located in an Appendix to the auditor's report. Paragraph 410c) explains (that
when law, regulstion or applicable auditing standards expressly permit, reference can be made to a
website of an appropriate authority that contains the description of the auditor's responsibilities,
rather than including this material in the auditor™s report, provided that the description on the website
addreszes, atd is not inconsistent with, the description of the ausditor's responsibilities below,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We alsm:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for cur opinion. The risk of
nol detecting a material misstatement resulting from frawd is hizher than for one resulting
trom ermor, as fawd may  involve collusion, forgery, intentional  omissions,
misrepresentations, or the ovemride of internal control.

* Obein an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desizn audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectivencss of such contrals,

= Evaluste the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclede on the appropristeness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
aceounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncertainty exisis
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company®s ability 1o
continue as a going concern, I1f we conclude that 4 material uncertainty exists, we are required
to éraw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinien, Our conclusions are based on
the sudit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditer’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company 0 c#ase to continue as a going concer.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and timing of the awdit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal controd that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, end to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may ressonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards,

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

L. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the "Annexure A™ sialement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable,

2. As required by Section [43(3) of the Act, we report that:
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fa)

(b}

{c)

(d)

iel

)

{h)

(i)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowladge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far a3 it appears from our examination of those books,

The reports on the accounts of the Head Office and financial transactions of the Project
Site Offices of the company audited wnder section 143(8) of the Act by us and have been
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report,

The Balance Shest, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Stztement deali
with by this Report are in sgreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the afiresaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Secfion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2025 taken on record by the Board of Dircctors, none of the directors i3 disgualified as on
31% March 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act,

With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in ““Annexure B”; and

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under section 197 (16) of
the Act:

In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the vear is in accordance with the
provisions of Section 197 of the Acl, The remuneration paid to any director is not in
excess of limil laid down under section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditers) Rubes, 2014, in our opinion and to the hest
of aur information and according to the axplanations given to us:

. The Company has three pending litigations which is disclosed in Emphasis of Matter as
Mote no. 30(b). It may impact its financial position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeshle losses.

iii. The company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund account.
.
(a} The Management has representad that, 1o the best of it's knowledge and belief, no
funds which arc material efther individually or in the aggregate have been
advanced or loaned or invested ecither from borrowed funds or share premium or
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(k)

(€}

any other sources or kind of funds by the Company 1o or in any other person or
entity, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or mvest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) of provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Liltimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, that. 1w the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds which are material either individuelly or in the aggregate have been received
by the Company from anmy person or entity, with the understanding, whether
recarded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly,
tend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Bencficiaries™) or provide amy
guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
approprinte in the circumnstances, nothing has come to our notice that has ceused us
to believe that the representations under sub-claose (i) and (i) of Rule 1{e) as
mentioned under (a) and (b} above, contain any material misstatement.

%. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vear and has not
proposed finak dividend {or the year.

wil.

The company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which

his a feature of recording audit trail {edit Jog) facility and the same has been operzted
throughout the vear for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail
feature has not been tampered with as stated by the management and the audit trail has
been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention,

For Rajvanshi & Associates

Chartered Accountanis

e F

Vikas Rajvanshi

Parimar

Membership No.: 073670

Firm Regn. No.: (05069C

Plage | Juipur

Date: 05.06.2025

UDIN: 230736T0BMNMMEBES929
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CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

(Formerly known &8 Current Infraprojects Privaie Liminesd)

ANNEXLURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annesure A referred to in point | of paragraph “Report on Other Lepal and Regulatory
Hequitements “of the Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the financial
statements for the year ended 317 March 2025:

i In Respect of Property, Plant and Equipment:

{a)

A.The Company has maintamed proper records showing full particulars including
quantitairve delrils and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

B. The company has maintsined proper records showing full particulars of intangible
e,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

(€

(d)

(e)

exarmination of the records of the Company, the Company has & regular program of
physical verification of its Property, plant and equipment by which all Property, plant
and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of & venr. In accordance
with this program, certain Property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In
our epinion, this periedicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard o the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

Accordimg to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us, the Company does not hold amy immovable property in the form of Land.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

According 10 the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment and intengible assets during the year.

According to information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our
excamination of the records of the Comparry, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
ageinst the Company for holding any benami property under the of Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

ii. In Respect of Inventories:

()

(k)

The Inventories have been physically verified by the management during the vear. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nawre of its business. As explained to us no material discrepancies
were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the books records,

According to the information and explanations provided 1o us, during the year, the
Company has been sanctioned working capital or working capatal limits in excess of Rz,
S00 lakhs, in aggregate from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
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current assets and statements filed by the company is in agreement with the books of
accounts.

ifi. Im Respect of Loan, Investment, Guarantees, Securities and Advanees in nature of loan:

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has made investment
in 4 Subsidiaries, provided corporate guarantes to 3 Subsidiaries for the Term Loan taken by
them, and granted long-term unsecured loans to 4 subsidiary companies.

&) The company has provided loans and advances in the nature of loans and stood guarantee
ta its Subsidiaries for the Term Loan taken by them:

(A} the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date
with respect o such loans or advances in case of 4 subsidiaries is Rs. 679,46 Lakhs and
corporate guarantees given to bank for Term loan of 3 subsidiaries is Rs. 2100 Lakhs.

(B} However, the company has not granted loans to any other companies, firms, limited
Liability partnerships or other parties other than subsidiaries.

b According o the information and explanations given to us, the investments made,
puarantees provided, and loan provided and the tenns and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial o
the company”s interest;

€] According to the informetion and explanations given to us in respect of loans and advances
in the nature of loans provided to 4 subsidiaries for their solar project ender Capital WP so
repayment of principal will not be started till the currency of loan to subsidiaries by bank and
interest has been capitalized and are regular;

d) According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of loans and advances
in the nature of loans provided to 4 subsidiaries for thair solar project under Capital WIP so
repayment of principal i not started so the loap amount is not overdue:

) According to the information and explanations given 1o us in respect of loans and advances
in the nature of loans provided to 4 subsidiaries for thelr solar project under Capital WIF zo
repayment of principzl has not fallen due during the year, has not been renewed or extended ;

[} The company hes granted boans and advances in the nature of loans are not repayable on
demand as per termd and conditions of bank loan to its subsidiaries . The period of repayment is
not specified  as its long unsecured term loan il the currency of Ioan by bank to subsidiarias,
Ehe aggregate amount of loan i Rs, Rs, 679.46 Lakhs, and this is 100 % percentage of the total
lpans granted, aggregate amount of leans granted to refated parties as defined in clause (76) of
section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013.

iv. In Hespectof section 185 and 186:
In cur opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has granted unsecured loans to its subsidiaries and; acted as corporste guarantor to ite
subsidiaries; also, the company has given security depasit to director for office building. So
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Aci, 2013 are not applicable.
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v. In Respect of Deposits:
In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company
hias not accepted any deposits during the year, had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of
the year and there are no amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceplance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 {as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

vi. In Respect of Cost records:
To the best of cur knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has nat specified
the maintenance of cost reconds under section 14811 of the companies Act, 2013, for the
Electrical products and services of the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi)
of the order are not applicable.

vii. In Respect of Statutory Dues:

{a) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the hesis of our
examination of the record of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Providem
Fund, Income tax, Goods and Services Tax, Cess, Tax Deducted at sousce vnder [ncome
Tax and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the
company with the appropriare authorities.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed dues
which have remained outstanding as at the end of the financial year, for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable. However, there is | case of Income
Tax appellate tribunal miscellaneous application no. MA 7/ JPR/2025 u/s 254(2) filed by
Income Tax Department against the ITAT favorable order number ITA 534/]PR /2024
vide number A.Y, 2019-20 for TDS Credit of Es. 14,30.745.

viii. In Respect of Unrecorded Income:
In cur opinien and according to information and explanation given to us, there are no such
transactions which were not recorded in the books of accounts earlier and have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, the provisions of cleuse 3(viii} of Order are not applicable.

it. Inm Respect of Defaults:

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has net defaulted in repayment of dies to any financial institution or hank or debentures
ot bonds holders during the vear,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender, government or any government ausharity,

(2] Tn our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us rerm loans were
applied for the purposa for which the loans were obtained.

{d} In cur opinion and according to information and explanations given to us funds raised on
short term basis have been utilised for short term purposes,

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
specifically raised any funds to meet the obligations of subsidiaries as on 31,03,2025.

if) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 3
Subsidiaries which have raised loans during the year on pledge of 31% shares of its
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subsidiaries as on 31.03.2035 Amount outstanding is Rs. 100076 Lakhs, The
repayment by subsidiaries have not yet been started so there is no question of default
in rapaviment.

. In Respect of IPO/Preferential Allotments:

() In our opinion and sccording o information and explanations given to us, the company
did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x) (a) of the Order
are not applicable,

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year as per Section 42
and 62 of Companies Act, 2013 up to 31.03.2025. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3%} (b) of the Order are not applicable

1. In Respect of Frands:

{a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given o
us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or emplovees has
been nodiced or reported during the course of our andit.

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, since no
fraud by company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the period
covered by our audit, accerdingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xi) (b) of the Order are nit
applicable.

(€} As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complainis recelived
by the company during the vear,

sii. In Respect of Nidhi Company:
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3{xii)a), clause 3{xii)(b) and clawse 3{xiidc} of the Order
are not applicable.

glil. In Respect of Retated Party Transactions:

Accarding to the information and explanations given o us and basad on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related partics are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the financial stalements as required by the applicable accounting
standards,

xiv. In Respect of Internal Audit:
(2) In our opinjion and based on our examination, since the company does not have an
internal audit system and is not required to have an imernal audit system as per provisions
of the Companies Act 2013,
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(b} In our opinion and based on our examination, since the company did not have an intemal
audit system for the period under audit, Accordingly, clause 3(xiviKh) of the Order is not
applicabla.

wv. In Respect of Non-cash transactions with Directors:

According to the information and explanations given to us 2nd based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
Directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provision of clause }(XV) of
the Ovrder is not applicable.

wi. In Respect of Registration u's 45-1A of REI Act;

{(a) In our opinion and according to the mformation and explanation provided to us, the
Company is not required 1o be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly. clause 3(xvi)a) of the Order is not applicable,

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration {COR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(e} In our epinion and according to the information and explanation provided 1o us, the
Company is not & Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)c) of the Order is not applicable.

{d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) a3 defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)d) of the Order is not applicable.

xwil.  Inm Respect of Cash Losses:

The company has no cash losses in the year and in the immediately preceding financial vear.

wviil. In Hespect of Resignation of Statutory Auditor’s:

There has been no resignation of the statutory anditors during the year, Accordingly, clause
3(eviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xixr. In Respect of Financial Position:

Agcording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial sistements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
thal any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company s not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the balance sheet date as and when they fall
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due within a period of one vear from the balence sheet date, We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up w the date of audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurence that all liakilitdes falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheat date, will gat discharged by the Company as an when they fall due.

xx.  In Respect of CSR Compliance:

(a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us and based on the
computation done as per provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act 2013, the Company
is required to spend 7.32 lakhs amount on Corporate Social responsibility, out of which
Rs. 6 Lakhs have duly been incurred; there is unspent amount of Rs. 1.32 Lakhs which is
required to be transferred or spent on CSE.

{b) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us Rs. 1.32 Lakhs
are remaining unspent under sub -section(3) saetion 135 of Companies Act 2013 which is
required for transferring under sub -section (6) section 135 of Companies Act 2013,

For Rajvanszhi & Associntes
Chartered Accoonlanks

o

Vikas Rajvanshi
Pariner
Membership No.: 073670
Firm Regn, Mo (50690
Place: Jalpur

Date: 05.06.2025

LUIMIN: 250736 TOEMMMBESOIY




RAJVANSHI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
H-15, CHITRANJAN MARG, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR - 302001
TEL: (0) 0141- 2363340 MOBILE; - 9314668454, E-mall: - vikasrajvanshi jaipur@email. com

ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

REFORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (1) OF SUB-
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT™)

We have sudited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Current Infraprojects
Limited (“the Company™ as of 31" March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reponing were
operating effectively as at 31" March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
critenia established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated
in the Guidance Nofe on Awdit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establiching and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criterla established by the Company
considering e esséntial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issved by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completensss of the
pecounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS" RESPONSIBILITY

Owur audit involves parforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining &n understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the suditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis
for our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,




RAJVANSHI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
H-15, CHITRAN]AN MARG, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR - 302001
TEL: [0] 0141- 2363340 MOBILE: - 9314668454, E-mail; - vikasrajvanshijaipur@gmail com

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparetion of financial
statemnents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the wransactions and dizpositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial stafements,

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
te error o fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to fiture periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial contrel over financial reporting may become inadequate becawse of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Rajvanshi & Associates

Vikas Rajvanshi
Pariner
Membership No.: 0736
Firm Bege. Mo 005063

Place: Jaipur

Diate: 05062025

UTIN: 2507 3670BMMMVIBBS929



CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

IPOHATERLY KNOWN AK CURRENT (8 FRAFROSEC TS PRIV ATE LEVITER

A-17, Basant Yihar, Vaisholi Morg (Westh, Psachyawala, Jaiper. Rajasthan, Indio, 302034
CINC USTIONRIZEIPLOO44 T P8 No,: 491 14167620608 Email: gecounisidoumniinfre com

Stmndalone Balgnce Sheet as al 31-03-2025

Anwung 1 LakPs
Farilrulars Niotes A AL IE-Mar-1003 As Ak 3L Mur-2834
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholglers Fund
Shsire Capitsl | 1350.00 SN
Mieservess & Sarpiliis 3 1033 i S0, 14
T408.60 1431504
Non-currenl Linbilities
Loeg Term Boerowings 3 a7 31
Univer Lang Term Lisbilitics 4 BT gL #1355
Lot Term Prosasions ] A01E 1243
THET 435,17
Cwrrent Lizhilities
Shart=term Hormowings [} 2N 33E 119425
Iradke Pavahlis T
I-‘nml.ﬂ-:rul..l-l.url.:ﬁ.ngduunrlnm e s ol SiyT &3 &4 45
small cnioprises and
lﬂ:l'l.l.lﬁl UUEL‘I:IE“-HE dues of crediiors olber than L1645 AW ||
filia erilerprees and amall enierpriss 5 e
Uither Curren Cmbilines ] W17 J1a 0l
Shes-igrm Frivviskms g 164,94 41 48
Y3558 1337,0K
TEFTAL HITLAL 4223 39
ARKETS
Mon-currend Asseis
Preperty, Plant & apipismi 1
Tanzibsls A 08,115 Bt fe -t
Inmngibde Asses Z5.E0 BB
P NL-ETeEnT By LI 103 454 +
Dhiliamred Tax Asseis 12 15.52 13 i
Lengs Temt Loans aind Sibvanves 13 70 35 =
Cihar Mes-vurneni A ssels 14 547,14 By
I749.014 MG
Cnrrent Ascens
[nveniones i3 LAE 25 116315
Irade Becuivables If 281750 1han.2%
| ervesirmeniy 17 13E.3R 135,07
Lash-amd Cash Edpnvilents 18 456 12.50
Stwar Term Lognsamd Advanies k] LT 13511
Chher Cuimenl Asans e 2Tk B LT3
b4 T4 P 33023
TOTAL TR 413139
Sespificamt Accounting Polieies nal A
Sobes m Flsnncial Siaicmenis 1 tn33

Ad per oiir report of even dae . Wﬂlﬂm Limited
For Rojrmmabl & Asciatgets) AT mm; ;

=
Diréctor
Wikas Rajynmskd i ; anil & ngEwar Satyavral Singh
Pariner 2 s i lesdrman & Vanasging Tircctar] iDirectar)
Membershin No, ;075670 —rg A BEN: (501449 DN 07043072
Firms Bagn, Mo, @ HIRGERC
Dnie = B5.1
e e W A
duishree Rathure s [haihich %anigh Kumar Shnrma
(Company Seeretary & Oom pliance (WTices ) (Chiel Exeewttve Ofieer)  (Chie! Fiman cial Officer) -E_
PaN: CKEPRIBRE PN A KIn T i PAN: FEYPSRIUTF i}



CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

[FORMERLY ENOWSN AR CURRENT 1N PRATROILCTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

A-27, Basant Yihar, Yaishali Marg (West), Panchyawala, Jaipur, Rajasthan Indis, 302034
CIN: LA2900RIZOIZPLOD44TIS, Ph N <01 141-6T62066, Empil: aecountsEieaerentinfe.com

Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 315t March 2025
Somrrd in Lokha

Yeur eoded on Year endled oa
Particulzrs otes o 013 3. !
lncome
Revenue Frown COipermtinn 21 GO0 S0 TT56.T8
Ciher [ncsme 3T 43,01 __leds
TOTAL (I IO 1355 TITE NG
Expeases
Materizl Canmemved and [irect cxpenses I3 TTE.D2 B243.24
Empleyvess Benefit Expenses 4 420.31 312
Finamie Cost 15 hax.24 Tl
Dreprecaniton and Antoctization Expense 1+ 020 2.0
[hlser Expenses 1 EERN 2R2ET
Tieeal (11} BTGB TORS.21
Ftﬂﬁt Before Exceptional, Extroordiaary Tiens 306,74 & i3
& Tami -1}
|.zas: Excepiionol Teems 1106 000
Profit Before Extrnurdinary frems & Tax 13006, 74 68761
Less: Extraordinary Ien T 1.OIF
Profit Before Tax 136574 G574
Leas: Tay expensa
Current Tax AT |H=.00
Deferred Ty Asset Iz Bb2 254
Profit for e Year 475 62
Larnings Per Shire . i !E iﬁ
Basic Dilumed 28 T7.23 174
Significant Aceounting Palicies and A
Motes 1o Finasezal Statoments | tn 33
As per tair report of even date Far & on behalfl of the Board of Directors

For Bajvamshi & Associates
Chariersd Accoontoots'

o

Yikus Ha]v-.nihl

For CURRENT :MFRASHBIERTRR s veemt Infraprojects Limitad
i

syl

Satyaveal Singh

Partner (Chatlrman & Managing Director) [ Director)

Membership Ma, - 073670 DNz 103859559 DN (PO

Firm Regn. Mo, - 0080690

Date 2 5 06,2025 { E h.!"ia

Place vtaipor P iﬂﬁ#
Inishrec Rathere Cheetin Dizifhich Manish Kamar Sharma

(Company Secretary & Compllapce Officer) [(Chief Esecutive OfMficer)  (Chiel Financinl Officer)
rAM: CHEKPR43848 FAMN: AKDFRE19R FAN: FEYPS9397F



CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

[P ERLY KNOWN A8 CURRIDNT INFRAPROMEOTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

A-17, Basant Vihar, Vaishali Marg (West), Panchyawala, Jaipur, Rajasthan.India, 302034
CIN: U42900RJZ0ISPLOT44TLD, Ph MNo: +9] |41-6762066, Email: accounts@curtentinfra.com

Standalone Cosh Flaw Statement for the Year |st April 2024 to 30st March 2033
Amemnd B in Laks

Foor the Wear Ended on For the Yeer Ended an
Particulary 31.113,2073 31033024
(A8 NET CASH FLOWY FROM ODFERATING ACTIVITIES
P Profit bfor oy 150674 AHTAS
Adjistments o redoneile prefin bolorg tux o oo onsh B
Dregrisciim ol current voar s (s R
Finmng: Cost 16224 ar 7l
I e Revesiad (42,80 (% a0
Prenian far Craguily 1274 1008
Losg o sale o Fiad Asscts I{i& if18)
(rpemnsting Frodif befnee wor kise capifal clumge 133010 T
wovementy in working capital.
Increase!jdecrense] n tndde pavabla SET 12594.53)
Inereasci{decrenss) in short wim pronasions 12340 (55453
Inerouseidecreme) in ifer curnent Tiskalines 9.1E i
Dhewnespect s néased 30 Iny ermanias 4401415 [A27.07)
Dheanetineraised m trale receivable | TIRE 35y [HIT.35
Ireere mep e reuse b ofber current asscli 5, 18) | &% I8
Pheimaies inweroios p Shor Term Audvanees 1E23.68) w18
Lot pemerans fromfused in) spernting sctly = 4% 31 R ER
Moo o paiild 13304 i 185,06
NET CARH FLOV FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES ELAT [EERES
1B} CASH FLOVY FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purcheisc af Fixpd Axges J1E0TS L I8 £2y
Enk off Fisied Assets 148 543
byeatmmsed i FDR [ERE¥ ] 153147
Inwistmet in Subsafiaries {112 AK) 4
Remnie Mones' S0 Receivable i RS 54)
Imierasi Reosved 41155 R
NET CASH FLOAWY FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES [41.2E% BT
(T SET Cadi FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procoeds from Borrowings R 45488
Bsued bong lonm advances i 4a) ¥
Cirsuity Paid (LB 4 3]
Finies Cual (162 T4) il
MET CAS FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {49533 FaE
[oereess in cpeh & e equivitkents (AR 16,3485 447
Adil: Crpening cosh & canh equividests 1150 £44
Clesing cash & Banl Kgunalents (=3 1158
Shgmificant Acsuunfing Molicies and 4
Moges to Finonstis] Sintcmcols 1o 4%

For CURRENT AMFRARRQ SR HLTERTS ATSrELajests Litites

Curremt infruprofeess Limbizil :!;é

Viksd Eajvanchi oh Ganswar Sabanral Singh
Farimer {Chalraven & Managing Directort  (Bicector]

Membership ™o, : 073670 - s 1550 DN : LT
Flem Regne Moo | kSl

Date : B506.2025 @;ﬂ.\’w@—'

Fluge = Buipup w—‘

Jalsherer Rathose Manish Komsr Sharma
[Compeny Seeretary & Campllawee Dfficerd | { Execotive Officery  {(Oef Flannelal Ocer)
PAN: CRKPRENEIR FAN: AKDIFDSSISR FAM: FEYPREISITF

Am P oo vepor] of evER duie
Fie Bajvanibi & Assneiate
Clnrtered Acrountumis




CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

A-27, Basant Vihar, Vaishali Marg (West), Panchyawala, Jaipur, Rujasthan, India, 302054
CIN: U4ZR00RIZ0IIPLOO4TLS, Ph No.: +81 [41-6762065, Email: accountsficurrentinfes.com

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements
Amosnt Bs. in Lakhs

[Mibg M, Pariiculnrs Ax Ad 51-Mar-21E5 Ad 41 M 203
1 Bhare Caplesi
Authaorised Stare Cagiital
2, 1000, 000 Equity Shares of Rs. |0 each 2100.00 G0 00

(Presious ¥ear 90,00, 000 Equity Shares of Bs. 19/ cach)
Isnued, Subseribed & Paid up Capitnl

1,35 (1), MM} Equity Shares of Bs. 14 cach fily paid up [A5m i G000
(Previous Year 80,0000 Equicy Shares of Bs. 104 sach)

1L35IE00 ik

a) Far Value Per Share
The Comgany his adly oo Gl of shares referned by a8 equety shares baving face value of ¥10 isved a1 par. Each holder of equity
shares 5 entitled fo one vote per share and dividend.

hj Recimeiliatian of the shares putstanding of ihe beginniag anil s
the end of the reporting perind {l= Full Fiaures)

Equity shares Mg b 3aMlar=2025 A AT FI-Aiar-2024

Mo of shares Mo, ol ghares
Adihe begirming of the perod 0 00 X0 30,00,000
bspued during dw Year 43,0000 LR AR
Equily Shares at the end of the vear 155,00, iHil Rl AR

e} TermaBiphiy attnched to Equity Shares

The: company hes coly one ciass of equity shares kaving a face valee of 2 100 per shame. Each equity shase bolder is entitled oo one vooe
per share.

I the event of laquidation af the compary | the hodders af equity shares will be entited 1o receive the remaining assets of the company,
after distribution of all preferental amaunts.

i) whared held by the holdingiul thmate holdins company and/or

their aulilia rfesasenciates:
MIL
€] Bretais ol sharcholders hoddimg meore thas 5% skeres in the
CTHIpENY
Equity shares of Be 0. each Mally paid A AL 31-Mar-2025 As At N -Mar-2074.
ML af sharss & Hobdlingt in %% Mo, of shares & Hadillng
o %
Sujataangwar LOTaEsT0 TH ARG T2, I O %
Swryayrah Singh 1350000 100034 0, O DM H
Dresvrath Singh 1349590 10.00% &, LG L0
The nbove same is shareholdings of the pronuters.
Perceninge change in shares hedil by promotera af the end of the o L hampe durise the veur %% Change during the
Year WEAf
PFromoier Name
Swats Gangwar bl =
Saryavrath Singh & 5
Diesvemih Singh i E
1 Reserves and Sarplus A Ad 51-Mar i har- 2024
SiEphis n the stviemest af Proddi ool Lass
Balane: #s per Last Financial Satements 5300 3443
Haonss: Shan Capital Bssued {5000 [ FriMLAMI
Peafit for the Year 414 2 SO5FE

et Surplns P, [ SN




3} Long Term Borrowings
Secured Lowns
Union Bank of India (Innova Crysta Loan)*
ICICI BANEK Lud (E-Vehicle loan)
INDUSIND BANE{GECL LOAN AMC)

AS AL3-Mar-2023

As At 31-Mar-2024

* Hypothication of vehicles and personal guarantee given by the director of company tenure 60 manths | interest @5 B5% pa,

Uinsecured Loans
ICICT BAME Ltd (Business Loan Ale)

Less: Amount disclosed under thi hesd " Shart-Term Borrowings® [Rote-
&) %3 Cyrrent maturibies of Long term bormowings

TOTAL

4 Other Long Term Liabillties
Retention Money Payable
TOTAL

i

Lang Term Provisions (Refer Mote Mo, 23}
Gratuity {Opening)

Add: Gratuity Provision made

Less: Bensfits Paid

TOTAL

& EBhort Term Borrowings
Secured Loans
INDATSIND BANK®
YES BANK
Corrent Maturites of Long Tern Barmowings {Befer Mote 3)

0.7 1227
0.00 116
0,00 4.41
9.79 18.32
0.00 400,44
0.00 444
5,79 58.76
2.73 4457
7.07 24.19

As At 3 -Dlar-2025

As At 31-Mar-2024

67305

403,55

673.85

403,535

Ag Al 31 -Mar-2025

As At 3-Mar-2024

*Secured againat hypotication of stock current assets & book debts and collateral secured by mortage of immovable

properties and personal pusrantee of directoss.
Unsecwred Losns
OXYZ0 Financial Services Pyt Lid**

Ecofy Finance Pvi. Lid. ##
**Beasiness |oan 12 unssiuncd and persomal gurandeed by direciors

TOTAL
T  Trade payables
Trade payables*
*Refer Nore Np.-T.1

8 Oiher Current Lisbilities
Retention Money Payahle
Emplovess & Staff Expenses Payable
Stanutory Dues
Advance received from debiors
Salary Payable to Dhrectors
TOTAL
# Short Term Provisions
Provision for Auodit Fee
Provision For Teccetion net of TDS, TCS and Advance Tax
Provizion for CSR Expenditure
Provision for Other Expenses
TOTAL

Ir43 9.2
12.74 10.08
082 .85
30.35 27.43
As At 31-Mar-2015 Mg At 51-Mar-2024
[330.85 [023.63
406,25 -
2.72 44 57
| 829,82 [0OER.20
As At 51-Mar-2025 As AL 3T-Mar-2024
B5.497 75.45
07, &0 3061
| 83,56 12606
20013.38 119426
As At 31-Mar-2025 As At 31-Mar-2024
[337.45 BEDA3
1337.45 68043
Az AT 31-Mar-2025 As AL 3T-Muar-2024
[11.24 34517
40,48 15.24
BE.77 |
94,12 17.54
5.5 .
44017 L1099
As At 3 -Mar-2025 As At 31-Mar-2624
3.4 1.9
160,08 IX8Y
1.32 -
.09 6.9

164.85

4148
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CURREMNT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
SFETTTCN LY ESIWA AS CUERENT INFRAPRIMECTS PEIY ATE LISISTED)
e F, BARANT VINAH, VETRHLL] MARD {WEST ], PRITHVIAAD FAGLR IATPUR BI-1QI0ER
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PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENT DEFRECIATION CHART AS FER COMPANIZS ACT, 2013
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1]

Nun Carrent lives bisents

Crarment lta Badnsda Sofar P Lineied - Share Capuml
(9% Bgaity Shaees (& Rel 0 Per Zhare]
Ciarniest Infra Tefabam Solan P) Listed - Share Capal
(9,549,800 Equity Shares (& 1. 18- Fer Share)

Curment nfm Ciiapees Solenl) Limited - Sam Capiial
0540 Equity Shares @ R4 | 0 Par Share)

Curresd B Dlanbad Solar P Limmed - Shape Capimal
(#9900 Exuity Shares @ Rs |0 Per Shere)

Deferred Tas Assess

Oipemmingy Deaferred Taw Assetsas per A5 37
bTﬁ.I:'ﬂ:ﬂd]:ﬂni,n.Th;‘f’w

Cloding Deferred Tax Asses da per A% 22

Loog Term Ledes & Aalvasics

Cursent [nfre Bolnads SolwrFy Limited - Loans & Advasces
Curesnt [nim Talsbeen Sclas{ 1) Limited - Loans & Advasces
Cureerii [nfra Cmgum SolanF) Limitsd - Lowes & Sdvanzes
Curr=ni MMMHM-LMI & Addvimces

Oilser Noa-owrront Amets

Retenbon Moey Reoajvahlz
Seceriry Deposil
Tnvantsriex

Raw Moterkab

Civil Mmerial

EPC Matermls

Traile receivabies
Trade recervebies ®
TR Ml M-8 0
Lovesissnis

Frifs*

A AT Mar-2H15

A AT 31-Mar-2N2e

1,00 :

3000 i

(N 11] -

0.0n -

183,90 -

ASATILMar 035 As Af 31-Mar2024
i4.20 1625
aa2 254
1551 T
4 AL SLABIArP0T5  Ax A S0-Mler2iTd

10T s

LT -

JLLEE -

42.27 S

[N E
s ALN-Mard085 As Ad S1-Miwr203F
3434 3153
123,50 L2654
47,14 AA8m
(A5 AL BI-IINr3005 s A1 Si-Mlar-2024
44.07 075
%4148 1164 40
(e 1E65:15

As ATIL-Mar2015 s i3l i
2EI0.50 154537
1E17.50 149,37
A AL IR-Blar20TS A5 40 H-Mar-2024
E14. 48 12507
LREAN 125407

*FORs with acenssd inteseds of Be 6155 AT6/ are piadged with Indusind Bank and B 62 55,877 with HDFC Hank

nizgi:tivaly for Bank Guarantes & Tendsr porpos

Canh & (ol Ecpaivnlenis

Bink Balency [HDFC Bank Lod. (00 SEC0003 806221
Cash in Hand

Fiixl

SFDR: with aceneed intesest-of Bs 180,55 4700 are pladaed with Indusing Rank and Be 62 858775 wish HDEC Baak

mpectively for Bank Gueramies & Tendis poipic

Short Term Losns & Advapces
Prepand Expionnes

Rani Adhances

Siafl Lomns mad Advances
Irnpomar Aocinsns

Ahimed 1o Credibons

Faasl

Dther Coerrgost Aeaeds

Patention boney Peceivatds

Secundy Daposit

TIETCS Retetvakle b ul provistom
ST mexeivabis Mm

VAT & WCT Reconable

Expansas for SME PO
Toasd

Revenme from Chpesanio
Sale of services wath mmerzal

21, Tasasury in BEovenoe from Operations
vty of Srnviee widh maderiod {ecome;

EPC Works Concracis Income

Irsmnllanion, Tesiing & Cromsyzuening lacoma
Renzal Inapima
Linkaliad Revanm™
Tasal

® Refer mane ao I

LT Tl BEAPT N Ag A Fl-Mape-2024
&1l ([T
Lk 12.7%
.5k I_II'H'
At B0-Blar035 Aw ki 30-Marands
FLL 10.5%
L .55
A00 2.3
4 1 -
ka0 11890
FER.TH 13511
A AL 51-Blas-B00S5 Akt 3 -Mlar-202E
TS0 FEOEH
T420 JEal
- 11LaT
- 1947
= 1.3%
Il -
A0 473
Farthe year emding  For she year endiug
FLO3 TS J1.83, 004
B33 TTH TR
Far ihe year ending Far the year sniling
R18G. 201k S5 10y
(e e T445.60
2z 45
710
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Dher Ingems

Imierest on FI}Es

Imizpest from Others

Imiersst on 1T ne femd

Profit on sale of Fixed Asses
Tatal

Cost ol nd hrect gx =1

Mlaterial Consumed

Crpening Stock

Add: Purchases

Civil Material Parcheses

EFC Material Purchases

Cionsumnble Suopss

Less: Closing Stock

Total (A}

Direct Expenses

Engincering Procusesnsat & Construcivon Expenses
bnstallation, Testing & Comemissioning Expeises
Freipht & Transpariation

Yahvi Operating Expenses

bachine Charges

Fabrication Charges

Labour Cess

Labour Charpes

Electrical Conmection Fees

Testing & Lnspection Expenses

DG Chnrges

Tutn] [B)

Total Baw Muverial Comsamed [A) = (E)

Emplovess Benefii Ex

Salarizs, Wages & Bonus

Dimectors Sakary

Girabuity 1o Staff

Coneribation to Provident Funds! ESL
[no=ntive o Elpb‘.'c!ﬂ:t

Snff Welfare Expenses

Totul

Interest Expensey

[mbecesz Expenses io Cthers
Beak Charges

Tuotal

For the venr emding Far the vear ending
L3 2025 L8302
1L.7% 4.0

13.34 275

1.8z 231

0.0l .18

43,01 1608

Faor the year ending Far the vear ending
S 03 TR 31.83.2024
116515 TIRH
.39 0945
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15350002 437.32
1534.57 | 445 RS
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6.0 LT
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ales 3450
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Far the vesr ending Far the vear ending
_SL03 3035 3032024
2R34T M3
#9.82 LR

12,74 6.0
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15.18 N
42131 399,31

For the year endizg Far the vear ending
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% Dither Ex For the vear ending For the vear ending
31032025 L3 2exd
Booikz and Perindicals .
Conveyence Expenses 2497 468
Cousiar! Pastage! Packing/Forvanrding Expenses el .92
Legal & Professional Charges 2002 e
Rent Expemses i7a4 4150
Telephens Exp 3Tl 33
Travelling Expenses 64,80 5374
A dvertisement Expenses 47 L7
Audin Faes - Stamisary and Tax Audit 340 %0
CHR Expenses 732 0.
Brsiness Promotion Expenses 1210 R.75
Computer Operstisg Charges 3] .53
Electriciny & Water Expense: B.71 .2k
Interest on [noome Lo 4.26
Irsurance Expenses 193 1127
CHfies Expenses 3 6.18
Prating & Siationary 471 465
Prodesnom] Fees Faid 19 15
Repistration & Licence Foes .29 041
Repair And Mainterence Experses 12.03 1411
Safely Material Expenses (1%, 015
Secuny Exp .14
Baufiware & Wehsie Developimenit Changes E Kyl 443
Tender Fees L.57 166
Loss on sabe of Fived Asseis 114
[ranasions 0k 6
General Expenses B 3.9
Bad Diches 3077 FTT
Todal ERE08 IN2ET
3 For the year ending For the year ending
17 Lty 31032023 2

The Company has 2 defined benefit grasuity plan. Every emplaves who has complesed five years or mare of service

(8) Beconcliation of spening and clesing balances of Defined Benefit Ohligammon

Crefined Bepedit obligation at begimning of year 2T 43
Cusrent service cosl 3402
Endzrest cost i.9%
Actuanal (gain}  loss T3
Benefits paid (5.8}
Drefined Benefit obligation ar year end 3035

(b} Beconcilistion ol opening and cloging halances of fair vaboe of Plan Atgets

Fair value of Man asssts ar hepinndng of vear -
Expectnd relurm an Plan Agsels
Acruares] pain [ (bass)

Employver comivitution

Benefits paid

Fair value aof Plan Axsets at year end
Aofuad rewm on Plan Assois -

151

408
LM
i
(A5
2743




) Beconcdliaton of Gair value of ass2ts and obligati
HJ! walue ufPhﬁAm; 2 b i

Present wabue of ohligation
Laahility A Azset) regopndsed in Balance Sheet

{dl Actuarnizl assmetions

Miormlity nhie

Diiscount rste (per annem)

Rate of escalation | salapy (por annum)
Claszifesition of Gontaity Provision
Shoal Term Provisics

Loeg Term Pravision

Tetal Liabaliy

Earnings Per Shave (EPS) (in Ba,}

Mgt Profit after tax 25 per Smtement of Profit snd Less
attributshhe to Equity Sharebalders {in Full Figusea)
Weightzd Average number of equity Shanes used a5
denuminator for caloalating EFS

Baske Enrnings per share

Dviluted Earmings Fer Share
Facs Walue perequity Share

Relaied Marty Disclosure & Transactions

2960 1743

29.60 1743

LALM 200 2-14 Uldmate  LALM 20012-14 [ Himate
T00 Percenl 1.2% Parcem

5 Percent 3 Percerd

iml 1.57

6.74 13,80

3035 17,458

Fisr the yéar ending

Fur the veur ending

31,83 2018 3103 2034
975,610,549 5,08,21,113
=R IREE 135,060,000
713 314
723 374
103 M 10640

Erterprise haviee same Kev Munaywerial Peruonnel andfor thelr relatives as the reporting enterprices

Thinkers and Doers Private Limbed
The Grub Clab

Mamues of Parties

Sunil Singh Gangwar

Sujsin Gamgwar

Satyavrat Singh

resvrath Singh

Sneha Singh

Key Manngerinl Persannel
Chetan Dadhich

Mlanish Kumar Sharma
lawshree Ratkare

Li#t of Sabsidiarics

Curent Indta Bobradta 5ol P Ll
Corent Indra Taladera Soda(P) Limited
Current Infra Ompura Solan®) Limsed
Corent [afrd Disnkad Selan ) Limitsd

Helated Panty Trunsactioens

Satary im Prufessional Capachy

Laindl Singh Gang war
Sujata Gangwar
Satyavrat Singh
Desvrath Singh

Saniiha Sangh

Chetar Dadhich
MLenigh Kumar Sharma

Remie Falg
Sujats Gangwar
Sunil Singh Crangwar

Managing Diectar
Direchir
Birecior
Direcior

hEuz of Diirecing

——

Chief Executive olilicer

Chief Financial Officer

Compagy Sesretary and
Ceomplinnce Dfficer

For ithie year ending For the year ending
11.833075 Ji,0F 2034
1932 =
12.50 2400
40 18.00
24.00 18.00
360 343
13.71 1634
656 is
13.35 12500
075 -




Furchase amil sapply af Materials, Sokar Usits 2nd EY
Charging Services
Thinkers and [Doers Privane Lisded

el wellars expeascs and Bussiness Promation Expeases
The Grih Club

Lian and Advanzes 1o Subsicdiaries
Currerd [mdra Bolsada Solan Py Limiisd
Cument ndra Talabera Selss(P) Lisiged
Currenl [edra Ovipura Sokan P Limiled
Current [ndfra Dhackad SolenP) Limesed

M iler Explanatory Peinis sEnaphases of Satter

a4

200.73
210,79
006X

4727

11533

28.TH

() Bnsed om imformation walsble ol date, the Compeany has used the principles of prodence in appbyng judsements,

extimates and impect an the Finnncial Stsiements

{h} The Compaay has clzim from respective Debior: [L&FS Trassponanon Memworks Lid. (usder Conporate Insolvency
rescdution process) tor dues recoivable of Be. 10945 Lakhs out of which 3848 classified as had dabis in FY 2024-
23, Rajasthan Drugs And Pharmaceutscals Lisnited - Jaipur for dues neceivable of Ha. 448 Lakhs out of which 1.49
Lakhs classified 23 bad debés in FY 2024-25: and RIDOOR Limited-Tnipar for does recelvable of Ba, 539 Lakhe our
of which 1,80 Lakha classified as bad debes m FY 20024-25 apnizst supplies made.

3 Criher MNaotes

{a) Previoas year's fimmes have been re-arrnngedire-grooped wherever necessary,

1) The state-wise bifurcation of the temover & & fbllows

For the year eeilng Fier the year ending
Siale JLB320EE 3183 3024

Bajusthan 52196537203 106605707 43

i 3,67, 14.747.73 5 4bih T G650
i ail 258,66, T3E.61 |
TER00, 12355 [023.32.428 64

21253200 F.T5, 70548
o
= 401,39 40 |
= | 4358 OZ0 05 |

(16,34.652.5

Totml

s
9. B52.TH)

* {i} The difference of R5.3,38.23,3 1 8.6% betwean GSTH - | sl Books of Accounis m Keraly Siie is due fo creds
notes fssed by & party Viedu Infrastnuctune Private Limited in March 2024 whase effect is shown in the monsh of

April 2024 in GSTR-1 due to Be intimacion by the party.

== {ii) There are unbilled sales of Bs. 33,558,219 whose bill zne to be made i the next financial year and will he

reflected om the GET Portal in the next finamcial vear
1 Lnhor Dlsclisurus.

[IfTitle deeds of bnmavabde property not beld |8 nasee of the cormpany

Thee Comspany doss sot have any immwrvable property in lbe fonm of Land as at 31032025

(il Revalmation of FPE and Intangibke Assels

The: Comepuany has not revalued s Froper, Plant and Equipment and Intsmgible Assets during the year.




(1) Loans amil Adbvamces o Birectors or KMP
The company did not grant sny loans or Advancss w the dirscior or KMP or any other relsied pasoy fior the period
ended on 31 Mar 2025 exoept contractual sscurity deposit.

fivy CWIP
The company dose pot hive Capdtal Wok [n Progoess for the year ended an 31 Mar 2025

{v) lntangible ansets
The Company bas software inits Intangible assets s oo the balanee sheer date and further thers s oo Ingengible
reagts whieh s ander Deselopenent.

(vi} Deiwils of Bepaml Property held

Thers are ni proseed ings wiich have been inigitbed or are pending against the Company for holding Benaml
poperty urgler Benami rarsactions {prolallibon) Acs 1988 (45 of 1938% & amended i@ 2016} and rules made
[vils Barrawings

The Comgmey hag borowings mom banks en the buis of secwrity of carren assets and personal WNNWHMMMM
sty for mortgage of immesable property, it has beas disclossd a3 below -

(a) Cuarierly remis o ilements of correni assets Diled e the Compamy with banks sre in egreement with the books of aooomis
(b} Theere 15 o materizl discrepancies reqeored o he clisc lsed

vl Wil [ Ssadier
The Company 15 not declarsd wilful defiuhar by sy Bank o Financal Tnatimition or Othes lender

jixh Relubingship wiih Strask ofT Csmpanie
The Company dees not lsave any mrasgactions with Companies Struck (8T under sectinn 343 of te Companies Awt, D015 o section
BEID of Compamies Acl, 1936,

|x} Reglstration of charges or salifuction with Registrar of Cempanios
The zompaiy has piready chasges repistered with Regisirar of Companies.

{ni) Cempllance wizh nussbes of layers of enmjianies
The oo party has nin Evers prescribed oadin clase (37) o secton T of the Act read with Compenses (K esiriction oo number of
Lavars) Bulés, 1317

{2l f-ll\.l'ﬂl!l“.ﬂll!l! WHh approved Sehemiels) ol Armiogemen ks

The Comrpasy st ol aroesl dmy schemes i 5 books of ocoounts which hes heen spprovesd by the Competesi Axshority i Ema
of sectivms Xl o 257 of the Companies Act, 2013

[xdii) |icilisatban of Berrowed funds asd shere presdsm
T Compary has propery wiilizsd 13 besrewed Fends and a0 Share Premium bas bean mceived.

§am) Unidischassd income:

Thenzars no such mansstion: which are st recorded m the books of acosunts earlier and bave been smrendered or disciosed =
income durisg in the tax assessments undar the Ecawe Teo Act, 19543 of 1967}

fiov] Carporaic Sesial Regpansibairy (TSR

Tha Compary i coversd under Section 153 of Companies Act, 3013, nocordeghy the proveios of COR has be2n made of Rs. 7.3
Lakhe cur of which Ba & Lakhs Bove been wilissl, Unapent amost for CSE i Rx 1 33 Lakha.

{avi) Dt of Crypio Cerreney of ¥irual Cermency

T Cimgramy' haz nof traded i omy Crypto Currency or Yirmal Cerency Sering the yrear ended an 31,03, 23235

v Cenmagent Linlrilities

There are Tofal Conbngent Liabilities a5 et Balance Sheet date s Bs 2797 54 Lakhs consiating of bank gusranies of Ba 30637
Lakhes wiah: Yeas Bank 39137 Lakhs work Enhusind Bank. corporale grpamntes of Ry, 2100 Lakhs 4o 3Bl for Loans o thres
Subsidianis

Lovil [Mscondinuing Dperationg

There are nn dEconbnuing operaiaons.

[aviils Segmonl Rrpurting

The company sperate: in & Segle businzs ssgmeni and 4 singl: gesgraphical sigment. & such, segméni reporting ns per Ind AS 17,
‘Segment Repomisg’. is nod applicable.
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Significant Accounting Policles Note no: A

I. Basis of preparation of Financial Statement:
i Accounting Policles ;-

The entity followed three accounting conceprs - going concern, consistency and accroal, The
financial stakements arme prepared under the historical cost coovention and in accordance
with the accepted acoounting standards. Expected losses or market-to-market losses are not
recognized unless permitted, Accounting policies ame not changed without a reasonabie
cause, Although these estimates are based uwpon management best knowledge of current
cvent & actions, eccounting estimates could chamge fraom period oo period. Actual resule
could differ from those estimates. Appropriates changes in estimates are made as the
management becomies aware of the changes In gircumstances serroundings the estimates,
Changes inestimates are reflected in inancial statements in the petiod in which changes are

made and, if material, their effects are- disclosed in the notes to accounts to Financial
SEatemants.

il Valwadon of Inventeries:-

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and nat realizable
value . However, materizls and other items beld for use (n the production of Inventories are
ot written down below cost il the finished produdts in which they will be incorperated are
expected to besold at ar above cost.

The stock of Work-in-progress 15 valued pa estimated cost bagis and finished goods of the
business have been valued ab the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost has been
maasursd on the acooal cost basis and Includes cost of materials, custem duty and cost of
conversion to it preseat location and conditions. All other inventories of stores,
comsemables, raw maserials are valued at landed cost. The stock of scrap is also valued at
realizable value, Met realizable value |s the estimated selling orice in the ordinary courss of

businass, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary bo malke the sale,
Stotk - in- Transitis valued at cost.

. Lonstruction Coniract.:
Construction contract Is not applicable on the entlty as company 18 not dolng business of
construction .

v, Revenue Becopnition =

The company foellows the mercantlle svstem of accounting and recognizes income and
expenditure on accrual basis as a going concerm. Revenue from consultancy services s
recognized when the sole or final act takes place and the service becomes chargeable a5 per
contract agreement Interegst income B8 recognized on bime proporiion bagis taking into
aceount the outstanding amount and the rate applicable.

Rental [ncome has been duly accounted forin the books of accounts as per Rent Agreement
betwean the parties,

vi  Eroperty. Plant & Eoulpment -

(2] Tangihle Asyats:-

Flxed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment logses, Cost comprises of all costs incurred to bring the assets to their location
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and working condition and Includes all expenses inguered op 1o the date of commercial
utilization,

Subsequent expenditure related to an itarm of fivad agsats is added to 8 book value only if it
Increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard
of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, Including day-to-day repabr and
malntenance expenditure and cost of replading parts, are charged to the statement of profit
and Josz For the period during which such expenses are incurred

Gain or losses arising from derscognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference

between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profic & logs when the 3sset s derecognized,

(b] Intangibie Assets:-

[ntangible Assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, i
any. The costof an intangikle asset comprises its purchase price, including any Import dutes and
other tases [other than those subsequently recoverable from the @Exing authorities), and any
directly atributahle expenditure on making the asset ready far its intended use and net of any
trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an insanghle asset afier its
purchase/completion is recognized as an éxpense when incurred unless it is probable that such
expenditure will enable the asset to genervate fufure ecomomic benefits in excess of its originally
assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to dhe
asset reliably, in which case such expenditure s added to the cost of asset

(€] Depreciation and Amortization:-
Fixed assets are stated at cost less deprectation. Cost of acqutsitdon is inclusive of frelght duties
and other incldental expenses. Deprechrtlon i3 provided based on uselul ffe of the assets a3
preseribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013. Salvage Yalue of the assets has been taken
@ 5% of Driginal Cost as prescribed In Schedule [] Depreciation on additions during the yeas is
calculnted on pro rata basis,

[d} Impalrment of Assats
An asset |5 consldered as impalred [n acoordance with Accounting Standard 28 on Impaimment of
Assers when at balance sheet date there are Indlcations of impairment and the carsying amount
of the agsef, or whars applicable the cash genemting unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the asset's net selling price and value In use). The carmying
amount is reduced o the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment
foss in the Statement of profit and loss,

Forsign Currency Transaction:-
Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange in force on the date of the
transactions. Current asgets, current liabilities and borrowings denominated in foreign curmency

are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of Balance Sheet. The resultant galn or loss
is recognized in the Statement of profitand loss.

Government Granks -
Grants are accounted as per AS 12, However, Company has not received any grant,
Securitieg.

The company has not acquired any securibies in exchangs of any fixed asset Also securibes are not
held as stock in trade.
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I%  Berrowing Cost-

Borrowing costs include (nterest, fees and other charges incurred in connecticn with the borrowing
off furels, Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisitdonfconstruction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the cost of such asset up to the date when the asset 15 ready for ks
Intended use, & qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of ime to get ready
far intended use. Al other bormmowing ocosts are charged 2o Statement of profit and loss, Thers is no
bBorrowing cost durlng che vear,

% Provisions Contngent Liabllities and Contingant Azsais ;-

Provizions are recognised for labilites that can be measured only by using substantial degree of
estimaton, if the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, & probable outfloss of
resources i expactad to sattle the oblgation and the amount of the obligation can be reliably
estimated. Contingent Hakillty is disclosed in case of a presert okligation arising from past events,
when It s not probakde that an putfiow of resources will be required o serthe the obligation, a
present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible and a present
abligation arising fromy pastevents, when the probability of outflow of resoucces is not cemate.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. Provisions & contingent Habilities are
reviewsed at each Balance Shest date.

It. Taxes onlncome

Income Tax expense for the year comprises current eax and deferred tax. Provision for curnent g
b5 made on the basis of the assessable income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment
year

The deferrid tax results from “timing difference” between taxeble and accounting income is
accounted far uskng the tex rates and tax lews that have been emacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet dace, Deferred tax assets and liabilities arg offset if such items relate to taxes on
Income bevied by the same governing tax laws and the company has-a legally enforceable right for
such sat-off. The deferrad tax asset Is recognized and carried forward ooly to the sxbent that there
iwa virtual certainty that the asset will be realized in future as per AS 22

III. Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement iz prepared in accordance with the indirect méthod prescribed in Accounting
Standard {AS) 3 on ‘Cash Flow Statements’

IV. Leases

Where the Company is the lesses

Lease where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased term, are classified as operating leases. Lease Rentals with respect 1o assets taken on
‘Dperating Lease’ are charged to the Statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the
lease term.

Leasas which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental
to ownership of the leasad (e are classified az fnance leaze. Assets acqulred on ‘Finance Leass'
which transfer risk and rewards of swnership to the Company are capitalized as assets by tha
Company at lower of fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease
paymEenks.

Amortization of capitalized leased asscts is computed on the Written Down Yalue method as per
rate envizaged in Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013 Lease rental payable Is apportionad
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between printipal and Anance charge sing the internal rate of returm method, The financs charge
fs allocated ower the lease term 50 a8 to provide a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of Liability,

Where the Company is the leasor

Lexses In which the company transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
asset are classified as finance leases Assets given under finance [¢ase are recognized asa reseivable
at an dmount equal to the nef investment in the lease, After initial recognition, the company
apportions lease rentals between the principal repayment and interest income g6 as fo ackieve a
constant perfadlc raté of return o the et investment outstanding in respect of the finance lease,
The interest income is recognized in the stabement of profit and loss. Inital direct coste such as
legal costs, brokerage costs, et are recoghizad memediataly in the statement of profit and less.
Leases In which the company does not transfer substantiatly all the risks and benefits of swnership
of the asset are classified as operating leases. Asgets subject to operating leases are included in
fixed assets. Lease incame on an operating lease s recognized in the statement of profit and loss on
a straight-line basis over the lease mrm. Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense
in the stavement of profit and loss. Initlal divect costs such as legal costs, hrokesage costs, ete, are
redognized immediately in the statement of pradit and loss,

V. Employees benefit

Pravident Fund of the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner is a defined contribution scheme,
and contribution made to Regional Provident Fund Commissioner is charged to Statement of profit
& |oss. Liability towards Leave Entitlement Benefit is not provided by the Company. As stated by
the management that leaves accrued in a vear lapses automatically if not availed.

V. Investments

[nvestments are classified as long term or current baged on intgntion ol the manageméant at the
tieme af purchase,

[nitially investments are measured at cost The cost comprises purchaze price and directly
attributable acguisition charges, Dividend re-investsd in case of mutual funds s added o the vafue
of investrment in mutyal funds while corresponding credit is recorded in the Statement of Profit and
Lioss.

Current Invesements are casvied in the Bnancial statements at lower of cost and fair value, Long-
term investments are stated at cost & provision for dimindton is made o recogaize & decline,
other than temporary, In the value of lopg-berm investments,

On disposal of an investment, the difference betwesn its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds
is charged or credited to the Statement of Prafit & Loess

Vil. Earnings Per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per Shave (EP5) in accordance with Accounting
Standard - 20 an Earnlngs per Share, Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or Less for the
wear by the welghted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the vear. Diluted EPS is
computed by dividing the nat profit or less for the year by the weighted average number of aquity
shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equizr shares,
except where the resules are antl-dilutive,

Vill. 1PO Expenses

The company is in the process of getting listed, accounting for the associated transactbon costs 15
significant part of the project cost. Every transaction celating to the sguity invelves combination of
share issue costs and listing expenses. Share issue costs are debited to the equity and listing
expenses are debited o profit & loss account and bo-allocats expenses between the share issue oost




CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

A-27, BASANT VIHAR, VAISHALI MARG (WEST), PANCHYAWALA, JATPUR, RATASTHAN, INDIA, 302034
CIN: US2900R1301IPLE044 718, Fh Mo, | +91 141-5762066, Email: secounts@curmentinfra, com

and llsting expenses. such cost which are incurred forissuing and acguiring equity can be
cangidered a8 a2 share issue cost and hence debited bo equity and rest are related to share listing
and charged to-profit & Joss account. Cost of share listing is incurred to make the securities
marketable and not directly retated to issuing and acquiring of equity. The cost of listing exdsting
shares shall be charged to Profit & Loss account and cost of issuing new shares will have to
be allocated to listing expenses {charged to P&L) and share issue costs {charged to equity) .

For Rajvanshi & Associates E [ o ]
Chartered Accountantaf] & “#WW{W LT e cts Limited
}

L

Vikas Rajvanshi SAIPUR /0 Satyavrat Singh
{Partner) i [Director)
Membership Mo.: 0736 1 DIN: 07042072
Firm Regn. Mo.: 005069C

Ge— b e

Jai Shrea Rathore n Dadhich Manish Kumar Sharma
[Company Secretary & Compliance Officar) {CEQ) [CFO)
CKKPR4884B AKDPDSE19R FEYPS9387F

Place: Jaipur
Date: 05.056.2025



CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

A-27, BASANT VIHAR, VAISHALY MARG (WEST), PANCHYAWALA, JATPUR, RAJASTHAMN, TMDIA, 302034
CIN: U42900R)201 3L COE&712, Phy Mo.: +91 141-6752066, Email: acoeqntsGourmantifra.com

MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION LETTER

Tim,

M/= Rajvanshi & Associates Date: 02.06.2025
Chartered Accountlants

H =15; Chitranjan Mars,

C - Scheme,

Jaipur

Dhear Sir,

This representation letier & provided in connection with vour andit of the fnancial
slaternents of CURRENT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED ('the Company”) for the year ended 31+
March 2025 for the purpese of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements
give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as on 312 March 2025. We
have Fulfilled our responsibility, as set out in the terms of audit engagement for preparation
of financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act2013 and
recognized accounting policies and practices, including the Accounting Standards issued by
tive Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia.

We confirm, o the best of our knowledpe and befief as of 303205, the following
representations made to you during your audit

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies which are material or critical In determining the resulls of
operations for the year or financial position are sst out in the financial statements. The
fimancial statements are prepared on Mercantile basis, The company has prepared the
annual arcounts on a going concern bagis

. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet date, there are no outstanding commitments for capital expenditure by
company. However, there is capital commitment bowands subsidianies against long-term
unsecurad loans given by the company o its 4 subsidianies wards sofar projects,

3, ASSETS
31 Property Plant & Equipment

311 The net book values at which PPE are stated in the balance sheet are arrived ak
{a) After considering all capital expenditure on additions thereto, but no

expenditure propery chargeable to revenue,

ib)  After eliminating the cost and accumulated depreciation relating to items
sold, discarded, demolished, or destroved.

) After providing adequate depreciation on fixed assets during the period.
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3.L2 Depreciation on fived assels is provided on WDV basis-at the rates preseribed in
the Schedule [1 of the Companiss Act 33 on a pro rata basis for adsets
purchasedsold,

413 WNone of the fived assets have been revalued during the year.

314 TPhysical venfication is carried out once in every year.

31.5 We have physically verified the fixed assets of the company during the year and
no material discrepancies hove been found in such verification

316 Mo Immoveable Property is owned by the Company in the formood Land.
Proper internal control is theve for purchase of fixed assets,

33 Trade Receivables

The following balances appearing in the books as st 31 March 2025 are considared
good and fully recoverable:

Undisputed irade receivables of Fs. Z730.95 Lakhs.

Dsputed trade receivables of Ba 7297 Lalhs.

(These balances are after writing off doubtful debis at the rate of 25 per cent 1. Rs,
3977 Lakhg),

34 Cash-in-hand
The. cash in hand as on 319 March 2025 = Bs. 645 Lakhs and s physically verified by
the management on hal date,

35 Stock
The Clasing Stock as on 319 March 2025 15 Bs, 1605655 Lakhs incl, Civil Baw Materials
af Bs, 444,07 Lakhs and EPC Materials of Bs. 156148 Lakhs,
4, LIABILITIES
4.1 We have recorded all knowsn labilities in the finandal statements.

4.2 No guarantees have been given to third parties other than disciosed in the financial
statement and notes o accounts.

4.3 [n the opinion of the managermend, and to the extent of information availabie from the

Company’s records, thare are g overdus amounts pavable to the small-dcale indwsiries
&5 at 3l harch 2025

44 There are Total Contingent Liabelities as at Balance Sheet date 1 Bs, 3797.54 Lakhs
conzisting of bank pusrantee of Bs. 30627 Lakhs with Yes Bank 30127 Lakhs with [ndusimnd
Bank; corporate guarantes of Bs 2100 Lakhs to 5Bl for Loans o three Subsidiaries

5 PROVISIONS FOR CLAIMS AND LOSSES

Amounis.
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52 There have been no events subsequent to the balance sheet date which require
adjustment of, or disclosure in; the financial statements or notes thereto except shown in
the financial statement, [5A 560}

5.3 Provision for Income tax comprizes of current taxes and deferred tases excluding intarest
on kax. Deferred tax liability {s recognized for the future tay consequences of temporary
difference bebween the tax basis and the carrying velues of assets and labilities, Deferred
b assets ane recognized only iF there is virtual certainty that they will be realized and
are mvipwed every vear, The tax effect s caloulated on the accumulated Hming
differences at the end of the vear based on the enacted or substantially enected fax rakes,

5.4 Based om the Information avallable with the Company, suppliers have been identified,
who are registered under the Micre, Small & Medium Enterprise Development A<t 2006
Further, the Company bas not received any claim of inberest from any supplier under the
faid Act Amount due and outstanding to MSME supplives as at the end of accounting year
is 20797 lakhs. However, Micro and Small suppliers of Rs. 2041 Lakhs are overdue for more
than 45 days. The overdue amount is with the due consent of the respective parties.

6. STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Except as disclosed in the financial saaements, the results for the year were not - materially
affected by
fa} Teansactions of a nature not usually undertaken by the company,
() Clreumstances of an exceptional or non-recurting nature,
(] Charges or credits celabing o privr years
(d} Changes in sccounting policies.

7. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES AND TRANSACTIONS

Related party relationships and transactions have been properly accounted for and disclosed
in accordance with the requirements of applicabie accounting standards in India. {5A 550

& GENEEAL

41 Significant assumptions used by us n making accounting estimates, including those
measured at fair valoe, are reasonable, (54 54400

22 There have bean no iftegularities involving management or emplovess who have a
slgnificant role in the systeny of Internal control that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,

£.3 The financial statements are free of material misstaternents, including omissions, Closing
Stock is same as per gquarkerdy bank statements given B Indusind Bank for CC Limits.

8.4 The Company has complied with all aspects of contractual agresments that could have a
material effect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance. There his
been no nop-compliance with requirements of reeulatory authorities. that could have a
material effect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance
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B5 We have no plans or intentions that may materally affect the camying value or
classification of assets and liabilities reflected fn the financial statements.

B.6 Mo personal expenses of employees amd directors have been charged o the revenue
actount, other than those payable under ¢ontractual obligation or in accordance with
generally accepted business practices.

£.7 According to the information and explanations given 1o us, there are no disputed dues
which have remained outstanding as at the end of the financial vear, for a period of more
than six months from the date they became pavable. However, there is | case of Income
Tax appellate ttibanal miscellancous application no. MA 7/TPR /2025 u/s 2542) filed by
[ncome Tax Departrent against the [TAT tavorable crder number 1T 4 534/ JPR/2024
vide number AY. 2019-20 for TDS Credit of Rs. 14.30,745.

8.8 MNone of the directors are disqualified under section 164(3) of the Companies Act, 2073,

8.8There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance
with or deficiencies in financial reporting practices,

B0 The effects of uncorrected misstatenents: are immaberial, both individually and in the

ageregabe, o the [inancial staterments a8 8 whole, (SA 450}

£17 C5R provision has been made of Bs, 732 Lakhe out of which Bs. 6 Lakhs have been
ubilired. Unspent amount for C5R & Rs 1.32 Lakhs,

812 The company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a beature of recording andst trail {edit fog) facility and the same has been operated
throughout the yvear for all HansacHons recorded in the software and the audit trail
feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the
company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

Tours faithfully,

Salbyavtat Shw

{Chairman & MaWaging Director) (Director)
DN 10591559 ke IrQa207d

Jai Shree Rathore C Dadhich Manish Kumar Sharma
{Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer) (CEO) (CFO)

CKKPR4334B AKDPDIS19R FEYPS9397F



